11.

12

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
October 17, 2017

AGENDA
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
September 19, 2017

CITIZENS CONCERNS
Columbine Country Club
HOA Presidents/Representatives
Public Comments

MAYOR’S COMMENTS

TRUSTEE COMMENTS

. TOWN ADMINISTRATORS REPORT

POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT

TOWN TREASURERS REPORT
2018 Town Budget Discussion
Set Public Hearing for 2018 Budget

. OLD BUSINESS

Wild Plum IGA — Hunter Run Maintenance
Software Contract

NEW BUSINESS
Trustee Bill #2 Follow Up (Utility Infrastructure)
Brookhaven Minor Amendment
Christy Gulch Options
Schedule Special Meeting/Cancel November Meeting

EXECUTIVE SESSION

6:30PM

Mayor Champion

Mayor Champion

Mayor Champion

Mr. McCrumb
Chief Cottrell
Mr. Tempas
Mr. Tempas

Mr. McCrumb
Mr. McCrumb

Mr. Schiller
Mr. Sieber
Mr. Kaslon
Mr. McCrumb

The Board of Trustees will be going into Executive Session to approve the
minutes of September 19, 2017, and to discuss personnel matters pursuant to

C.R.S. 24-6-402.

. ADJOURNMENT



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

September 19, 2017

Mayor Champion called the Regular Meeting of the Trustees to order at 6:30 p.m., in the Conference
Room at the Town Hall at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the
following present:

Trustees: Richard Champion, Dave Cope, Kathy Boyle, Gale Christy, Bill Dotson,
Bruce Menk, and Roy Palmer /

Also present: Lee Schiller, J.D. McCrumb, Je"':: elnpas Bret Cottrell, Jeremy Hayden,
Stephanie Thelen, Phil Sieber, Matt Brown, Troy Carmann, and Riley
McCormick

MINUTES: The minutes of the August 15, 2017m§eﬁfﬁg were approved.
CITIZEN CONCERNS: There was no public comrnent.

MAYOR’S COMMENTS: Mayor Champion informed the Trustees about the upcorni'ng Drug Take-
Back Event scheduled for October 28.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS: There were no comments from the Trustees.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: Mr, McCrumb presented the attached report. He and Mr.
Brown reviewed the results of the recent speed survey on Fairway. Mr. McCrumb also introduced
Riley McCormick who started her fellowship with the Town at the end of August. Mr. Hayden
and Mr. Carmann reviewed the upcoming pavement work scheduled for the last week of
September. Mr. Carmann updated the Trustees on the repairs needed for Wilder Lane. Mr. Sieber
updated the Trustees on an upcommg amendment to the Brookhaven plat.

POLICE CHIEF’S REPORT: Chief Cottrell presented the attached report. The Chief updated the
Trustees on a series of unrelated events 1nclud1ng golf cart thefts, auto thefts and a bomb threat at
Town Hall. In each instance the suspect is now in jail for other charges. A new part-time officer
has been hired and starts training this week.

TOWN TREASURER’S REPORT: Mr. Tempas presented the August financials to the Trustees. The
Trustees also received a preliminary 2018 Town budget for their review and comment. Mr.
Tempas will meet with each Trustee before the October meeting, at Wthh time the budget will be
discussed in detail. The 2018 Budget will receive a public hearing and 1* reading in November,
and a second reading in December.

OLD BUSINESS:
Wild Plum Barrier: Mr. Carmann presented the Trustees with three types of barriers for the Wild Plum
development emergency access for their consideration. A pneumatic bollard, a hydraulic bollard, and an
automatic gate were all discussed including pros and cons of each option.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Palmer and a seconded by Trustee
Christy the Board unanimously approved installing three hydraulic bollards
in the Wild Plum development emergency access.



Board of Trustees
September 19, 2017
Minutes

Page 2

Hunter Run Construction Safety: Mr, McCrumb presented the Trustees with three options for their
consideration that would address the safety concerns Hunter Run and Thoroughbred caused by the
construction of Wild Plum. The options were a temporary traffic light, a flagger, and a stop sign. Bill
Brittan of the Polo Meadows HOA stated the HOA’s preferred option at this time was a temporary traffic
light. Kent Peterson with CalAtlantic did not object to that option. Matt Brown discussed the pros and
cons of several options and presented several other choices for consideration.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Menk and a seconded by Trustee
Dotson the Trustees unanimously approved the installation of a temporary
traffic signal at the corner of Hunter Run and Thoroughbred. The details of
the light will be determined and revnewed by staff and the Board of Trustees
will determine the appropriate time for removyal of the temporary signal.

NEW BUSINESS:

Dispatch Service IGA: Chief Cottrell presented the IGA for dispatch services to the Trustees. This is a

standard agreement with a slight price adjustment over last year.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Menk and a seconded by Trustee
Christy the Trustees unanimously approved the IGA with Arapahoe
County.

Gov Pilot Building Department Software: Ms. Thelen presented a proposal for a software program that
would serve the Town’s building, public works, communication, code enforcement and municipal court
software needs to be considered in the 2018 budget. The Trustees asked clarifying questions and directed
staff to research several questions and receive references from other users.

ACTION: no action was taken at this time.

Town Hall Maintenance Program: Mr. Hayden presented the Trustees with a multi-year maintenance
plan for Town Hall. Some of the recommendations are for consideration with the 2018 budget.
ACTION: no action was taken at this time.

Light Pole Replacement Program: Mr. Hayden presented the Trustees with a multi-year replacement
program for street lights in Columbine Valley. The 1* phase is for consideration with the 2018 budget.
ACTION: no action was taken at this time.

Platte Canyon Shoulder Improvements: Mr. McCrumb presented the Trustees with a draft design for
shoulder aesthetic improvements along Platte Canyon Road for consideration with the 2018 budget.
ACTION: no action was taken at this time.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Upon a motion by Trustee Christy and a second by Trustee Boyle, the
Board unanimously approved entering into executive session at 9:27 p.m. to confer with the
Town Attorney pursuant to CRS Sections CRS 24-6-402(4)(b) concerning negotiating an
agreement with the Colorado Department of Local Affairs, otherwise known as DOLA, to
review the Town’s revenue and expenditure forecasts.

The Trustees came out of executive session at 10:24 p.m.



Board of Trustees
September 19, 2017
Minutes

Page 3

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:25 p.m.

Submitted by,
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

* All reports and exhibits listed “as attached” are available on the Columbine Valley web site and by
request at Town Hall, 2 Middlefield Road.

** All minutes should be considered to be in DRAFT form until apj:jf:’bi?ed by the Board of Trustees at the
next regular meeting. _



o

,-(ColumbineValley

Town Administrator’s Report
October 2017

Town of Columbine Valley Tel: 303-795-1434
2 Middlefield Road Fax: 303-795-7325

Town of

Columbine Valley, CO 80123 jdmecrumb@columbinevalley. or;
Colorado 8




L
|

Communications & Happenings

o Several additional Columbine Valley residents have expressed an interest in
volunteering at Town Hall to assist with the digital conversion of building de-

partment files. New and existing volunteers are playing a greater role in Town Jul
activities and special projects and staff is very appreciative or their dedication.

2017 Town Goal Tracking:
35 Goals Set;

33 Goals in Progress;
18 Goals Completed (51%)

viunicipadal

y Page Views

Staff is working on the 2018 Town Direc-
tories. These are scheduled to be mailed
to homeowners in late-December. Chang- [#5 Community
es and updates need to be submitted to
Town Hall by October 31 to be included _ :
in the printed directory. : Pay Your Ticket

MTAn PDaaoono
Lo D £Ages

Municipal Court

October is a busy month for Town events. ~ Development Updates G
The Flu Shot Clinic was held on October | P ' it

2nd and was utilized by 53 residents,

which is average participation for this event. The annual shred event occurred on
the 14th, and the dumpsters will be available from the 26th-28th. Returning for the
second year is the household drug /medication disposal event which will be held
at Town Hall on October 28nd from 10:00—2:00.

Town Staff will present a report to the Trustees in November on the status of the
2017 Town goals. Of the 35 goals identified, more than half have been fully com-
pleted with another 8 scheduled for completion by the end of the year. The re-
maining goals are categorized as “on-going” or works in progress.

Other: 127




Building Department ORIV ot

Sept. Permit Rev.: $32,849.07 41 Total Lots
Permits Issued
Open Space,
$1,268.61

INovembes

Jecenivel




Municipal Court

2016 2016 YTD 2017 2017 YTD

January $5,632.49 $5,632.49 $6,295.25 $6,295.25

February $3,527.00 $9,159.49 $3,778.97 $10,074.22

March $6,170.5 $15,329.99 $8,867.00 $18,941.22
April $4,323.50 $19,653.49 $6,755.00 $25,696.22
May $1,862.25 $21,515.74 -$905.00 * $24,791.22
June $3,638.78 $25,154.52 $5,767.00 $30,558.22
July $8,590.86 $33,744.88 $5,061.25 $35,619.47
August $5,843.61 $39,588.49 $6,146.75 $41,766.42

September  $6,111.98 $45,700.47 $4,060.00 $45,826.42

Public Works Department

e Work on the 2017 Pavement Program is nearly complete. Crews will be
back in town in the coming weeks to “iron-out” some of the ridges left in
the newly paved surfaces and to complete the street striping in a few spots
they could not access on the first pass. Crack-sealing will occur Town-
wide in November.

e Demolition of the existing wall and fence has begun on Hunter Run Lane.

Phase one of the new masonry privacy wall will begin vertical construc-
tion this week, and phase two is anticipated to follow within two weeks.

Community Development

Wild Plum Farm

e  Staff continues its review of the post approval documents including the
SIA and CC&Rs. The mylars are anticipated to be finalized in Novem-
ber and signed at that time.

Wild Plum Anticipated Development Schedule:

e Oct2017 - Nov 2017: Hunter Run Wall Construction
e Oct2017 —Nov 2017: Demo of Existing Structures

e Nov2017-Dec2017: Grading

o Jan2018 - Apr2018:  Utilities (water, sewer, storm)

Platte Canyon and Hunter Run in-
_ tersection improvement timing de-
o May 2018 - Jun 2018: Concrete and Asphalt pends on CDOT approval and

4 May 2018 — Jlﬂy 2018: Landscape weather but Wf:ll take approxima_tebz
60 days to complete once started.

e Jun2018: Start Construction of Model Homes



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY ACTIVITY REPORT

2017
JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC Total

TOTAL MUNICIPAL SUMMONS ISSUED 23 43 79 36 53 48 50 61 42 0 0 0 435
SPEEDING 5 12 11 13 7 9 10 14 19 100
PROHIBITED PARKING 5 4 8 5 19 3 19 18 2 83
INSURANCE i 1 0 3 3 3 2 3 3 19
FAIL TO STOP FOR SIGN & LIGHT 4 15 46 8 16 13 8 17 8 135
OTHER 8 11 14 7 8 20 11 9 10 98
COLUMBINE VALLEY SUMMONS 16 38 66 18 33 27 30 38 28 294
BOW MAR SUMMONS 7 5 13 18 20 21 20 23 14 141

TOTAL ARRESTS 2 3 3 6 3 3 6 3 3 0 0 0 32
MISDEMEANOR 0 2 2 3 1 2 1 0 3 14
FELONY 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 8
DUI 2 1 1 2 1 0 3 1 0 11
WARRANTS 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 3
JUVENILE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

TOTAL GALLONS OF GASOLINE PURCHA 554.5| 444.8| 492.6] 570.7| 477.2| 497.44| 389.6| 282.66| 472.99 4182.54
|

TOTAL MILES DRIVEN 4915 4580 6028 6167| 5073| 3953| 3432| 3051] 4014 41213
|

TOTAL HOURS WORKED 7855 850.8] 943.0{ 1051.0] 960.0 986[ 968.5 936| 9425 0 0.0 0] 8423.3
REGULAR HOURS 758.5 842| 927.5( 1048| 948.5 974| 967.0 927| 936.5 8329
OVERTIME HOURS 27 8.75 15.5 3 11.5 12 1.5 9 6 94.25

TOTAL ASSISTS RENDERED 4 5 8 3 7 4 5 5 7 0 0 0 48
ARAPAHOE COUNTY SHERIFF 4 4 5 2 4 2 2 4 5 32
LITTLETON POLICE DEPARTMENT 0 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 2 15
SHERIDAN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OTHER 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
BOW MAR CALLS 46 30 43 26 29 37 32 39 34 316

BRET COTTRELL, CHIEF




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

Totals
September 30, December 31,
Assets 2017 2016
Cash and investments $ 1,942,678 1,474,091
Other receivables 91,129 133,586
Property taxes receivable 2,011 328,683
Property and equipment, net 2,380,367 2,380,366

$ 4,416,185 4,316,726

Liabilities and Equity

Liabilities:
Accounts payable , 3 95,504 57,756
Accrued liabilities 36,222 33,307
Deferred property tax revenue 2,011 328,683
Fund balance:
Reserved - TABOR emergency 56,657 56,657
Conservation Trust 27,951 23,051
Arapahoe County Open Space 360,063 324,700
Unavailable - Fixed assets net of outstanding long term debt 2,380,367 2,380,366
Unreserved 1,457,410 1,112,206
Total equity 4,282,448 3,896,980

$ 4,416,185 4,316,726

10/12/2017



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 AND 2016

Revenue

Taxes:

Property taxes

Specific ownership taxes

Sales and use tax

Utility franchise fees

Cable television

Permits and fines:

Permits, fees and services

Fines

Intergovernmental:

Bow Mar IGA

State highway user's tax

County highway tax revenue

Motor vehicle registration fees

State cigarette tax apportionment
Conservation Trust Fund entitlement
Arapahoe County Open Space shareback
Interest income

Other

Total revenue

Expenditures

Current:

Public safety
Sanitation
Administration
Planning and zoning
Public works
Economic incentive
Other - rounding
Capital outlay
Capital expenditures
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures

Total expenditures

Excess of revenue over expenditures
Major projects

Excess of revenue over (under)
expenditures and major projects

Fund balance - beginning of period

Fund balance - end of period

10/12/2017

September Totals

Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2017

2017 2016 Budget Actual Variance
$ 769 994 312,249 326,642 14,393
4,703 4,222 16,128 20,357 4,229
72,259 37,934 369,000 488,362 119,362
7,102 4,382 36,000 34,296 (1,704)
767 7,000 21,000 15,948 (5,052)
18,947 10,008 103,500 272,483 168,983
4,330 2,932 54,000 49,817 (4,183)
- 65,228 231,162 231,162 -
11,178 7,738 34,497 33,346 (1,151)
- - 10,800 11,783 983
967 478 4,500 4,275 (225)
- - 603 - (603)
1,640 1,561 4,500 4,835 335
- - 30,000 33,238 3,238
17 33 6,003 8,785 2,782
1,114 608 11,853 19,891 8,038
123,793 143,118 1,245,795 1,555,220 309,425
76,775 116,186 497,095 468,091 29,004
12,475 6,070 56,250 56,545 (295)
34,967 44,569 388,284 483,275 (94,991)
(7,768) 16,590 51,750 30,803 20,947
10,393 10,310 295,112 85,329 209,783
1 (2) - 2 (2)
- - 53,000 45,708 7,292
- - 6,000 - 6,000
126,843 193,723 1,347,491 1,169,753 177,738
(3,050} (50,605) (101,696) 385,467 487,163
(3,050) (50,605) (101,696) 385,467 487,163
1,905,131 1,775,974 1,347,624 1,516,614 168,990
$ 1,902,081 1,725,369 1,245,928 1,902,081 656,153




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 AND 2016

Public safety:
Automotive expenses
Salaries and benefits
Municipal court
Other

Sanitation
Administration:

Legal

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Town administration

Insurance and bonds

Office supplies and miscellaneous
County Treasurer's collection fees
Rent and building occupancy costs

Planning and zoning

Planner and Engineering
Public works:

Street repairs and maintenance
Street lighting

Weed and tree removal

Other

Economic incentive
Other - rounding

Capital expenditures:
Public safety
Administration
Public works

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures

Total expenditures
Major projects:
Town Hall remodel

Total expenditures and major projects

10/12/2017

Nine Months Ended

September September September 30, 2017

2017 2016 Budget Actual Variance
3,898 2,515 27,375 19,622 7,753
59,783 103,624 391,714 382,245 9,469
5,068 2,875 31,878 29,284 2,594
8,036 7172 46,128 36,940 9,188
76,775 116,186 497,095 468,091 29,004
12,475 6,070 56,250 56,545 (295)
(12,152) 5,000 36,000 35,877 123
750 550 19,350 24,250 (4,900)
6,575 1,440 51,750 111,417 (59,667)
28,104 24,733 198,178 205,292 (7.114)
5,898 5,753 21,753 23,097 (1,344)
2,808 3,731 28,881 47,515 (18,634)
8 10 3,122 3,268 (146)
2,976 3,352 29,250 32,559 (3,309)
34,967 44,569 388,284 483,275 (94,991)
(7,768) 16,590 51,750 30,803 20,947
9,999 5,092 246,853 34,039 212,814
5,159 1,296 11,250 13,600 (2,350)
(7,283) 276 12,628 11,604 1,024
2,518 3,646 24,381 26,086 (1,705)
10,393 10,310 295,112 85,329 209,783
1 (2) - 2 (2)
1 @) - 2 )
- - 43,000 41,007 1,993
- - 10,000 4,701 5,299
> = 53,000 45,708 7,292
- - 6,000 - 6,000
126,843 193,723 1,347,491 1,169,753 177,738
126,843 193,723 1,347,491 1,169,753 177,738




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 AND 2016

Public Safety:

Automotive expenses:
Cruiser gas/oil/maintenance
Cruiser insurance

Salaries and benefits:

Salaries

Pension plan

Health/workman's comp insurance

Municipal court:

Municipal court - judge
Municipal court - legal
Municipal court - other

Other:

Uniforms

Education/training

Arapahoe County dispatch fee
Supplies/miscellaneous

Administration:

Town administration:
Salaries - administration
FICA/Medicare - administration
Health insurance - administration
Pension - administration
Telephone/communications
Computer expense
Election expense
Dues and publications

Office supplies and miscellaneous:
Advertising/notices
Miscellaneous
Supplies - administration

Legal

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Insurance and bonds

County Treasurer's collection fees
Building occupancy costs

10/12/2017

September September

Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2017

Page 1 of 2

2017 2016 Budget Actual Variance
2,273 890 22,500 14,747 7,753
1,625 1,625 4,875 4,875 5
3,898 2,515 27,375 19,622 7,753

48,494 94,966 307,692 308,651 (959)
5,302 3,116 30,769 31,503 (734)
5,987 5,542 53,253 42,091 11,162

59,783 103,624 391,714 382,245 9,469

750 750 6,750 6,750 -
4,168 2,000 20,628 20,574 54
140 125 4,500 1,960 2,540
5,058 2,875 31,878 29,284 2,594
391 546 6,003 4,237 1,766
335 - 5,625 1,984 3,641
6,595 6,595 19,785 19,785 -
715 3 14,715 10,934 3,781
8,036 7,172 46,128 36,940 9,188

19,976 15,774 142,308 138,068 4,240
1,648 3,621 11,385 14,253 (2,868)
2,850 1,312 22,500 27,135 (4,635)
1,302 1,028 7,115 8,791 (1,676)

902 750 4,122 3,307 815
1,426 1,648 3,753 7,028 (3.275)

- - 2,000 - 2,000

- 600 4,995 6,710 (1,715)
28,104 24,733 198,178 205,292 (7,114)
- - 378 423 (45)

1,898 1,788 22,500 42,243 (19,743)
910 1,943 6,003 4,849 1,154
2,808 3,731 28,881 47,515 (18,634)
(12,152) 5,000 36,000 35,877 123
750 550 19,350 24,250 (4,900)
6,575 1,440 51,750 111,417 (59,667)
5,898 5,753 21,753 23,097 (1,344)
8 10 3,122 3,268 (146)
2,976 3,352 29,250 32,559 (3,309)



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 AND 2016

Nine Months Ended

September September September 30, 2017
2017 2016 Budget Actual Variance
Public works:
Street repairs and maintenance:
Street/gutter maintenance 1,210 3,995 225,000 18,731 206,269
Snow removal - - 8,100 2,239 5,861
Striping 63 170 2,250 63 2,187
Signs maintenance 144 184 2,250 2,077 173
Vehicle maintenance 96 700 2,628 2,443 185
Other drainage 8,486 - 5,625 8,486 (2,861)
Street cleaning - 43 1,000 - 1,000
9,999 5,092 246,853 34,039 212,814
Street lighting 5,159 1,296 11,250 13,600 (2,350)
Ground maintenance (7,283) 276 12,628 11,604 1,024
Other:
Miscellaneous minor public works (3,551) 3,285 15,750 16,333 (583)
Storm water permit process 48 361 3,753 3,732 21
Professional fees 6,021 - 4 878 6,021 (1,143)
2,518 3,646 24,381 26,086 (1,705)
Capital and Conservation Trust Fund:
Capital expenditures:
Administration - - 10,000 4,701 5,299
Public safety - - 43,000 41,007 1,993
Public works - - - - -
- - 53,000 45,708 7,292
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures:
Miscellaneous - - 6,000 - 6,000
- - 6,000 - 6,000

10/12/2017 Page 2 of 2



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Recommended Motion:

"ﬁggﬂlmbine\falley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Qctober 17, 2017

2018 Draft Town Budget

Jeff Tempas, Town Treasurer
Jeff Tempas, Town Treasurer

This is a draft of the 2018 Town Budget presented for review and
discussion. It has been drafted by the Town Treasurer with the input
of the Mayor, Trustees and staff.

A public hearing on this budget will be held on November 14, 2017
and the budget will be presented for 1" Reading on that night.

The budget is scheduled for 2" Reading at a Special Meeting on
Tuesday, December 12. 2017.

2018 Draft Town Budget

No action is requested at this time. Trustee direction is anticipated.



Jeffery J Tempas, CPA

Memo

To: Trustees

From: Jeffery J. Tempas

Date: October 13, 2017

Re: 2018 Columbine Valley Budget

Summary:
Attached is the current draft of the 2018 budget, which we will review during our meeting on the 17" Please

review and have guestions/comments ready to share with all Trustees so we can arrive at a consensus for the
November meeting when it will be approved on 1% reading.

Discussion:

Please note the following specific items contained in the budget:

1. Page 1 of the financial portion of the budget reflects a decrease in overall reserves of $70,000 for
2018.

2. Page 2 of the financial portion (NEW) presents the details of the various reserves included in our
overall reserve figure from page 1.

3. Administration line item for computer expense includes $10,000 in 2018 for the new proposed
software for the building department.

4.  Administration line item for building maintenance and utilities includes $21,900 for repairs noted in the
presentation by Hobbes at our last meeting.

5. Capital includes the first year estimate for light pole replacement in Town. There will not be a new
police vehicle in 2018.

Feel free to call prior to the meeting with any questions or comments.

Thanks,

® Page 1



Town of Columbine Valley
2018 Budget
Narrative Portion

December 12, 2017
The 2018 Town budget consists of a financial portion and a related narrative portion.

Basis of Accounting

The Budget is prepared and accounting records are maintained using a modified accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues, such as property taxes and sales taxes are recorded when susceptible to accrual, i.e.,
both measurable and available. Available means collectible within the budget year or soon thereafter.
Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred.

General Information

The Town has one General Fund, which is increased by revenues received from various Town imposed
taxes and fees. The Fund is decreased by expenditures for (1) Town operating expenses and (2) amounts
set aside (reserved) or appropriated for major infrequent purchases such as police vehicles, operating
equipment etc., and major one time only public works. Amounts, set aside, are placed in designated or
general type reserves. Amounts in these reserves are depleted as a major purchase is made or a major
public works project is undertaken. Small reserves have also been established for controlling the spending
of restricted lottery receipts (Conservation Trust Fund) and Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback sales
tax receipts.

Sources of revenues are explained below. The main sources, however, are property taxes and various sales
taxes. The amount of property taxes levied each year has been the maximum permitted in order to fund
operating expenses and reserves for major public works deemed needed by the Town. Columbine Valley
is subject to various property tax limitation statutes, notably Amendment #1, (TABOR/Bruce Amendment)
and others.

The Town’s on-going commitments for expenditures are as follows:

Public Safety — Police protection and municipal court activity (now includes the Town of Bow Mar)
Sanitation — Trash removal

Public Works — Town street and property maintenance

Administration — Town office expense including election, publication, legal and other operating costs
Planning & Zoning — Town development expenses

Amendment #1

On November 3, 1992, the voters of Colorado passed Amendment #1 that restricts the rate of increase in
spending by local governments. The maximum annual percentage change in any year’s spending and
property tax revenues is limited to 1) inflation (rise in consumer price index) plus 2) a percentage equal to
the net percentage change in the Town’s actual valuation of all real property. Spending may be increased if
the voters in the Town approve additional taxes through an initiative referendum election. Revenues that
exceed Amendment #1 limits are refunded in the following year unless the voters approve otherwise. In
November 1998 the Town was successful in passing a referred measure to authorize the Town to collect,
retain and spend all excess revenue collected in 1998, and thereafter, without regard to any limitations
under TABOR provided that no local tax rate or mill levy be increased without further voter approval.



Sources of Fund Increases

Property Taxes — General Fund -$348.047

With the advent of Amendment #1, three separate (limiting) calculations are made to determine the
allowable property tax levy for the General Fund. The lowest of the three is the maximum property taxes
that the Town may collect. These three calculations for 2018 are as follows:

I.  Amendment #1 property tax revenue limitation - $348,047
2.  Amendment #1 mill levy rate limitation - $398,594
3. Statutory 5.5% property tax revenue limitation - $358,394

The lowest of the three amounts is the first calculation.

The following simple explanations are a short description of the three calculations, which can be very
complicated.

The 1¢ calculation is based upon the percentage increase (2016 to 2017) in actual value of Town real
property plus an allowance for the rise in the consumer price index multiplied by the 2017 certified
property tax revenue.

The 2" calculation is based upon the 2016 mill levy times the 2017 assessed valuation of the Town real
property.

The 3" calculation is based upon the 2016 adjusted assessed valuation of Town real property multiplied by
the 2016 mill levy, adjusted for a 5.5% statutory increase.

Specific Ownership Tax - $23,353

Specific ownership taxes are collected by the County Department of Motor Vehicles for vehicles registered
in the Town. The amount allocated to the Town by the County is based upon its proportionate share of all
County imposed property taxes. The budget for 2018 reflects virtually no increase from the projected
revenue for 2017.

Sales & Use Tax - $656,500

The Town collects sales taxes on retail sales within the Town boundaries. These taxes come from sales by
Columbine Country Club, its pro shop, CenturyLink, and A T & T. The Town also collects sales tax on
automobile purchases by Town residents and on materials purchased for new and remodel home
construction. The 2018 Budget provides for the construction of twenty (20) new homes in one continuing
development begun 2016 and the new Wild Plum Farm development which will begin in 2018. The 2018
Budget also anticipates remodeling costs to be approximately $1.65 million generating $50,000 in sales
taxes. With the completion of the new Columbine Country Club facility, we anticipate an approximate $50
thousand increase in sales tax revenues from Country Club activities in 2018. Other sales taxes are
estimated to be virtually the same as the 2017 projected levels.

Utility Franchise Fee - $46,000 :

Utility franchise fees come from two sources, Public Service Company of Colorado (Xcel Energy) and
CenturyLink (formerly Qwest). The fee received from Public Service is 3% of their billings to Town
residents. An annual flat fee of $3 is received from CenturyLink for each local telephone line in the Town.
These fees are expected to increase over the next few years largely as a result of additional new homes in
the Town.




Cable TV - $31,000

The Town has granted non-exclusive ten-year cable franchises covering all of Columbine Valley to two
separate cable tv providers. The agreements expire in 2026 and 2027, unless renewed or extended. Each
agreement stipulates that the Town receives an annual fee equal to 5% of gross cable receipts by the cable
operator. Cable revenues have increased in recent years, likely due to increased premium services and
additional home construction. Our budget has increased modestly to project the impact of additional new
home construction.

Permits Fees - $295,000
Permit fees (including plan review fees) are based upon the projection of twenty (20) new homes in 2018
and remodeling activity similar to 2017.

Fines - $65,000

Tickets and fines issued by the Town police are a function of the level of police staff maintained during the
year. We anticipate that 2018 revenues will remain similar to our current projection for 2017, These
amounts include revenues generated through the issuance of tickets within the Town of Bow Mar (‘Bow
Mar’).

Intergovernmental Revenues

Bow Mar Public Safety IGA

Effective January 1, 2014, the Town renewed its intergovernmental agreement with Bow Mar for a five
year term and continues to assume the responsibility for public safety and municipal court activities for that
town. In connection with this and the prior agreement and for providing these services, Bow Mar will have
paid the Town $268,216 in 2017 and will pay $276,800 for 2018. The payments for 2017 and 2018 are
calculated based upon a formula using the then current consumer price index change. The agreement also
provides that the Town will refund a portion of this fee in the event the Town is unable to maintain a total
police force of six officers for the entire calendar year. There was no refund required under this provision
for 2016, and none is projected for 2017.

Bow Mar Building Department IGA

Effective in October, 2017, the Town entered into a new intergovernmental agreement with Bow Mar to
provide certain administrative services associated with their building department functions. The fee for
these services was $40,000 in 2017 and will remain the same for 2018.

Other

Where available, intergovernmental revenues are estimated based upon information and estimates provided
by the governmental agencies. Other estimates are made based upon prior year actual revenues. The
Colorado Municipal League provides the estimate used for Highway User Tax (Motor Fuel Tax).

State Highway Users Tax — 2017 projection is $42,000; 2018 budget is $46,000
County Highway Mill Tax — 2017 projection is $12,000; 2018 budget is $12,000
Cigarette Tax Apportionment — 2017 projection is $800; 2018 budget is $800
Motor Vehicle Registration Fees — 2017 projection is $6,000; 2018 budget is $6,000

Interest - $15,500
The estimate for Town funds to be invested during 2018 is an average of $1,250,000 at an estimated
weighted interest rate of 1.24%.

Other - $5,000
Other revenues include small receipts, miscellaneous in nature, which are received each year.




Sources of Fund Decreases

Public Safety - $684,500

Public safety costs include both Town police expense and the expense of operating its municipal court.
The Town intends to employ six full time and two part-time police officers in 2018 to accommodate its
expanded coverage area, which includes Bow Mar. Costs include salaries and benefits, uniforms, training,
vehicle expense (four owned vehicles) and supplies. Municipal court costs are projected to remain at the
projected 2017 level. Since 2008 the Town has been subject to an annual charge from Arapahoe County
for providing dispatch and other services. These services had been provided in the past at no cost to the
Town. The annual charge was $26,380 in 2017 and will increase to $28,869 in 2018.

Sanitation - $84,000

The Town contracts with Republic Services for trash removal. A new contract executed in 2017 is for a
three year term with a 3% annual increase beginning in 2018. This overall fee has increased in recent years
as a result of new home construction in the Town.

Administration - $652.000
Costs that are considered part of administration and their percentage to total administration costs are as
follows:

2017 2018
o Town office salaries and benefits 43% 40%
e Legal, accounting and audit 15% 11%
e Insurance 5% 5%
e Building inspection fees 14% 23%
e  Town Hall maintenance and utilities 9% 9%
e  Other 14% 12%

Office salaries include three full time employees. Included in benefits are the cost of health insurance and a
pension plan.

Legal fees are very dependent upon activities occurring within the Town. The primary need for legal
services in 2018 will be preparation for and attendance at regular meetings of the Town Trustees. We also
pay our Treasurer (non-volunteer position) a fixed fee of $750 per month for services. We incurred a
modest increase in the cost of the annual audit of the Town in 2017 due to the continuing integration of
several recently expanded reporting requirements. We expect this fee to remain the same in 2018.

Insurance costs, other than health insurance, are estimated to increase approximately 5% in 2018. Our
insurance carrier is Travelers Insurance. Our Workman’s Compensation insurance carrier is Pinnacol
Assurance.

Building inspection fees are very dependent upon new construction within the Town. The budget for 2018
assumes a normal level of inspections and plan reviews associated with remodeling in the Town and the
aforementioned twenty (20) new homes to be constructed in 2018,

Town Hall maintenance and utilities include normal occupancy costs associated with office space
including, but not limited to, water, power, lighting, janitorial services, lawn maintenance, and cleaning
supplies.

Other costs include the issuance of periodic newsletters and/or flyers, a Town directory, publication of
official notices, election expenses (generally in even years only), office supplies, computer expenses and
community functions (shredding event, summer concert series, 4™ of July festivities).



Planning & Zoning - $69,000

The costs included in this category are all associated with mapping, zoning and developing property within
the Town. Incremental costs associated with requests from developers to review and approve new projects
within the Town are generally recovered from the developers. The budget for 2018 takes into account the
current development activity (two active developments) in the Town. A portion of these costs may be
recovered if there is significant activity in planning the active developments within the Town.

Public Works - $440.000

Town property maintenance costs include street and gutter maintenance and repair, snow removal, street
lighting, road striping, park maintenance and maintenance and repairs associated with Town equipment.
The Town has projected the fifth year of a multi-year street improvement project to be overseen by our
consulting engineering firm. We have budgeted $350,000 towards this effort for 2018. For 2018, the
Town has determined to continue to handle snow removal services internally, relying on our full-time
public works manager and additional part-time help, as necessary. This new public works manager will also
devote time to property maintenance and repair. Some services, such as street cleaning and sealing are
contracted from the City of Littleton or other third-party vendors.

General Fund Reserve Activity

Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback Fund — Receipts - $33,000 and expenditure - $7,500

This new fund was established in 2005 to receive a portion of the .25% sales tax enacted in Arapahoe
County in 2005 to provide funding for local open space projects. These funds are generally available for
the purchase and maintenance of new open space lands within our municipality. As these funds become
significant, the Town Trustees will identify and pursue projects which will be appropriate for these funds.
In 2018 the Town will participate in the Chatfield Dam Water Enhancement project at a cost of $7,500 by
acquiring one acre-foot of water.

Conservation Trust Fund — Receipts - $ 6,000 and expenditures - $20,000

The Conservation Trust Fund receives annual proceeds from the state lottery profits. Columbine Valley is
one of more than 400 cities, towns, counties and special recreation districts to receive a portion of these
funds. Distribution is based upon population. The use of these funds is restricted to park and recreation
spending and is currently dedicated to maintenance of the park surrounding the Town Hall. In 2018 we will
do a major enhancement of the park area in front of the Town Hall.

Capital expenditures - $19,000
The capital expenditures projected for 2018 consist of the first year of a multi-year project to replace and
upgrade all of the light pole in the Town.

Reserve Balance

Reserves (Fund Balances) at the beginning of 2017 were $1,516,614. Activity for 2017 and 2018 is
expected to decrease the reserve balance to $1,308,114 including unrestricted reserves of $859,006. A
desirable reserve balance is an amount equal to one year’s budgeted recurring operating expenditures, or
approximately $1,650,000, which will require continued vigilance by the Town Trustees to control
operating costs as well as capital spending.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
2018 BUDGET
FINANCIAL PORTION

SUMMARY
General Fund Activity
Revenues
Operating $ 1,867,000
From Reserve 62,500 $ 1,929,500
Expenditures
Operating $ 1,929,500
To Reserve - 1,929,500
Reserve Activity
Additions
2018 Budget (Above) $ -
Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback 33,000
Conservation Trust Fund 6,000 $ 39,000
Expenditures
2018 Budget (Above) 62,500
Capital Expenditures 19,000
Major Capital Projects -
Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback 7,500
Conservation Trust Fund 20,000 109,000
Net Increase (Decrease) in Reserves (70,000)
Reserves at Beginning of Year 1,378,114

Reserves at End of Year $1,308,114



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
Reserve Account Detail

Restricted Reserves
Emergency reserves
Conservation Trust
Arapahoe Open Space

Unrestricted Reserves
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Reserves

Changes in reserves
Conservation Trust
Revenue
Expenditures
Net change
Arapahoe Open Space
Revenue
Expenditures
Net change

Assigned Unrestricted Reserves

Revenue
Expenditures
Net change

Unassigned Unrestricted Reserves

Revenue
Expenditures
Net change

Totals

2018 Budget

Actual Budget Projected Budget
2016 2017 2017 2018
$ 56,657 56,657 56,657 56,657
23,051 23,051 23,051 9,051
324,700 354,700 357,700 383,200
404,408 434,408 437,408 448,908
192,500 70,000 70,000 -
919,706 819,706 870,706 859,206
1,112,206 889,706 940,706 859,206
$ 1,516,614 1,324,114 1,378,114 1,308,114
6,000 6,000 6,000
(6,000) (6,000) (20,000)
- - (14,000)
30,000 33,000 33,000
- - (7,500)
30,000 33,000 25,500
(122,500) (122,500) (70,000)
(122,500) (122,500) (70,000)
1,525,000 1,674,000 1,867,000
(1,625,000) (1,723,000) (1,878,500)
(100,000) (49,000) (11,500)
- (192,500) (138,500) (70,000)




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
General Fund Revenues & Expenditures

2018 Budget

Revenues

Taxes
Property Taxes
Specific Ownership Taxes
Sales and Use Taxes
Utility Franchise Fees
Cable Television Fees
Permits and Fines
Permits, Fees and Services
Fines
Intergovernmental
Town of Bow Mar Pclice
Town of Bow Mar Admin
State Highway User's Tax
County Highway Tax Revenue
Motor Vehicle Registration Fees
State Cigarette Tax Apportionment
Interest
Other
From General Reserve

Expenditures
Public Safety
Sanitation
Administration
Planning and Zoning
Public Works
To General Reserve

Reserve Additions
From General Fund
Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback
Conservation Trust Fund

Reserve Expenditures

To General Fund

Capital Expenditures

Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback
Conservation Trust Fund Expenditures

Net Increase (Decrease) in Reserves
Beginning Reserves Balance
Ending Reserves Balance

Actual Budget Projected Budget
2016 2017 2017 2018
$ 312,222 328,683 328,683 348,047

23,983 21,501 21,501 23,353
710,552 492,000 510,000 656,500
44,652 48,000 45,000 46,000
30,568 28,000 30,000 31,000
359,835 138,000 275,000 295,000
62,268 72,000 65,000 65,000
260,910 268,216 268,216 276,800
6,685 40,000 40,000 40,000
44,051 46,000 45,000 46,000
11,668 12,000 12,000 12,000
6,046 6,000 6,000 6,000
755 800 800 800
6,657 8,000 8,800 15,500
14,389 15,800 18,000 5,000

- 169,500 113,500 62,500
$1,895241 1,694,500 1,787,500 1,929,500
$ 675931 651,500 628,500 684,500
71,010 75,000 75,000 84,000
685,295 507,000 575,000 652,000
51,106 69,000 69,000 69,000
307,050 392,000 440,000 440,000
104,849 - - -
$1,895241 1,694,500 1,787,500 1,929,500
$ 104,849 - - -
33,737 30,000 33,000 33,000
8,648 6,000 6,000 6,000

$ 147,234 § 36,000 $§ 39,000 39,000
- 169,500 113,500 62,500

79,493 53,000 58,000 19,000

- - - 7,500

6,000 6,000 6,000 20,000
85,493 228,500 177,500 109,000
61,741  (192,500) (138,500) (70,000)
1,454,873 1,516,614 1,516,614 1,378,114
$1516614 1,324,114 1,378,114 1,308,114




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

General Fund Operating Expenditure Detail
2018 Budget

Public Safety
Cruiser Gas, Oil and Maintenance
Cruiser Insurance
Salaries
FFPA Pension
Health Insurance
Workers Comp Insurance
Uniforms
Education and Training
Supplies and Other
Arapahoe County dispatch fees
Municipal Court Judge
Municipal Court Legal
Municipal Court Supplies
Municipal Court Administration

Administration
Advertising
Legal
Accounting and Audit
Building Inspection
Building Maintenance and Utilities
Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Health Insurance
Pension
Telephone
Supplies
Insurance and Bonds
Miscellaneous
Economic Incentive
County Treasurer's Fees
Computer expense
Election Expense
Newsletter and Directory

Public Works
Street and Gutter Maintenance
Snow Removal
Striping
Signs Maintenance
Vehicle Maintenance
Other Drainage/\Water
Street Cleaning
Street Lighting
Ground and Other Maintenance

Other Maintenance/Homeowner Funds

NPDES Expense
Salary
Professional Fees

Actual Budget Projected Budget
2016 2017 2017 2018
$ 20,975 30,000 20,000 30,000

8,125 6,500 6,500 7,000
445367 400,000 400,000 415,000
38,557 40,000 40,000 41,500
38,786 45,000 40,000 45,000
18,219 26,000 25,000 28,000
9,245 8,000 8,000 11,000
2,727 7,500 5,000 9,000
31,639 19,620 15120 26,631
26,380 26,380 26,380 28,869
9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000
23,606 27,500 27,500 27,500
1,805 2,000 2,000 2,000
1,500 4,000 4,000 4,000
$675931 651,500 628500 684,500
$ 378 500 500 500
36,378 48,000 48,000 48,000
22,085 22,000 26,500 26,500
143,576 69,000 115,000 147,500
34,444 39,000 39,000 59,000
149,333 185,000 185,000 195,000
15,930 14,800 14,800 20,000
17,842 30,000 36,000 36,000
8,618 9,250 9,250 12,000
6,893 5,500 4,500 6,000
10,512 8,000 8,000 10,000
34,452 29,000 24,000 29,000
80,411 30,000 45,000 12,500
104,930 - - -
3,125 3,287 3,287 3,480
10,762 5,000 6,500 16,500

35 2,000 2,000 2,000

5,591 6,663 7,663 7,620
$685,295 507,000 575,000 631,500
$232,260 300,000 350,000 350,000
9,484 8,000 8,000 8,000
4,707 3,000 3,000 3,000
1,340 3,000 3,000 3,000
7,624 3,500 3,500 3,500
13,385 13,500 13,500 10,500

- 2,000 2,000 2,000

13,031 15,000 15,000 15,000
2,680 3,500 3,500 5,000
10,000 14,000 10,000 14,000
4,864 5,000 5,000 5,000

- 15,000 15,000 14,500

7,675 6,500 8,500 6,500
$307,050 392,000 440,000 440,000




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
Capital and Reserve Expenditure Detail
2018 Budget

Capital Expenditures
Public Safety
Vehicle
Administration
Emergency generator
Public Works
Other

Major Capital Projects
Town Hall Remodel

Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback Expenditures
Chatfield Dam Water Enhancement

Conservation Trust Fund Expenditures
Parks

Actual Budget Projected Budget
2016 2017 2017 2018
$ - 43,000 43,000 -

10,000 15,000 -

16,546 - - 19,000
$ 16,546 53,000 58,000 19,000
$ 62,947 -
$ - - - 7,500
$ 6,000 6,000 6,000 20,000




2L0Z/ZLI0L - 14v§a

il b | Lrr | 000'9 0009 N 000'9 | 879'8 9ve'9 To/29 | LL69 T10g'9 | L26'S | SpL'S 1800'9 | . pun4 1SN UORBAIBSUOD
- [ 1rr | 000'EE | 000€E  |@cgee 10000 I Je/ee  |ese/Z |21g9z 1 0L0'EZ 220Gz [BJE®Z [ 18ZGE | 08242 | peqaieys avedg usdg Aunod soyedely
ooo'eLz |- [ S 0007298'L [000'v/9'L | ¥66'PEE’L | 000'GESL | \wZ'G68' L | 622'909'} | 9P0'L9EL _mww.mow.p 625€92 | | 68L'EEZ L | GES'90L'L | GES'90L'L . i“..\‘ | —__—== il
1 i ] I
foooel) | | 1rF | 000'S 0008L 1178, | 008 Sk 68CVL | ¥565C | LBG LT £686 | Br6s 1ZL0L  ¢90t A - T Bwo |
009 - LFr | 005'SE 008’8 69.'8 | 0008 1599 £60'C Zrs'L vv0'Z S0Lv 961, | 996'te LT ﬁ IS
< i AFr [ 008 008 - loos SsL 968 £¥9 569 z99 gz8 | /g8 e wawuonioddy xe1 snalebi) sieig
- - Ifr | 000'9 | 0009 80£'E 0009 o9v0'9 | 2/9 9.9 | 688G 0SS L6¥'s | 2215 vIES 5334 uonensiBay spIuaA JoloW
|'= - - Arr | 000'ZL | 000°ZL €8L'L1L 000'ZL 899'LL €28l L8811 61821 £8L'ZL Z88'ZL v08'Ch BLL'EL o anuaaay xeL kemubiH Aunod
| 000t Lfr | 000'SF | 000'GP 891zT 000°SY 150%y | pES'OV ZIgSy | erevy ¥6S'Er | GBO'EP | GLOPF | E9VLE I xe] sjasM kemubiH olels
I= ] ar | 000'0v 000°0% 000°0¢ 000'0F 5890 ] | | 5 - UILIPY JBIN MOg JOUMOL
| ¥85'8 - LIFAYNIIN | 008'9L2 912’892 | Z9L'L0Z | 91Z'89T 0L6'092 564'G5Z 084052 £98°6¥E 10£'8€2 05.'l€2 | 0oQ'sze ooo'oze ) 200jod JBN MO JOUMOL
[- _ ] | I | | 1 - —rewswwanobial |
G - | IN3W | 000'59 00059 | BY'SY 00072L | 89229 S9/'9L | Zv9'9L 98L'L6 Z90TLL | 9E6'COL | 88ZTOEL | 8SL66 - T [ seuy
| 000°0L | Arr/31A08 | 000'ST 000'G2L L2Z'651 000'88 | BEL'BET ¥.0'89 v.16'€0L oor - 06£'9Z | BSO'LE LiLv'8T 1SUOQ MBN - S8DIAJOS PUB 5384 'SHWRg |
/(ono'0s) ) LFr/3TAOH | 00005 000001 |GLEYS 00005 | /60°LZL | J90'JEL | EZF'®Y 99LLL 18701 | 9£9%65 | G6L'IS 9/0°2¥ B S|9POWaY - S30INAS PUE 5884 SIWad |
[ooo'oz | | 000'G6Z | 000'GZZ | 95G'SGZ | 00D0'8EL | Ge8'6GE | LpL'GOZ | Z6E'B9L [ 99L'8L 118201 | 5208 vez'es | /BYOL [E10L - $30INSS PUE 5824 ‘Sjiuliad
- | | saul4 pue sjiuad
000 o Arr | Q00'LE | 0DQ'OE 181'GL | 000’82 895'0€ 8Z2'8e €98'92 80L'FC L1Z'€T | 08B'LZ 148'12 | sThie $994 UOISIA9|8] S1geD
| ooo'L o Arr | 000’9y 000'St v6L'LT 000'8¥ 259y Wiy 659'0S | 95¥'6Y ¥85'8y | 61005 6LL'6¥ 20Z'sty seag esipueld Alnn |
000°Z0k S3WOH Oz 'T/3TAO8 | 000'¥6C | 000261 | G8L'69L | 000Z6L  [9SL'LYE [ 09L'E8 8€s2ze | - z 5e8 968'62 ze8'ze UORONJISUCD MBN - XE| SBIES
{ooo’0s) I¥OIMOLSIH [T/31A08 [ 00005 | 00000k | 82916 00005 92960l | G08'Z8L | 29L9L 152 LG vEE'LE vL.'08 9e5'8y | 8296l Sjepoway - Xe1 S3leS
00521 |- Arr | 005'291 000'0SL 15Z'60L 000°0S1 604'L9L 261°4S1 S06'9€L or9'9EL PL6'LYL 198'vLL S0L'8L1 20e'L0L | __SSI0IYaA JOIOW - Sexe] sajeg
00022 Lrr | 000's¥L 000’89~ | 620'9F 000°00L 190'86 | eeL'syl 0SL'LEL | ¥BZ'LZL | 920'6L1L 0ze'LLE ZL0'8LL | £96°0LL | llejay - sexe| 8sM) pue Saleg
1 | | . | D0S'959 000'0LS €0L'9LY 000°'26r T55'0LL 562'896 GG6'LLE 18L'GLE | ¥BE'ZYE 9CZ'rLE 6YL'GLE | SZEFIT |EJCL - S8XB] 8S() PUE S3lRS
| 288'L soue|eq ol LT | ese'ee 10S'LE ¥59'GL L05'Le £86'€2 S9lL'ET €0L'LT LEL0Z 2961 2.2'6L LZE'0Z | 1rs'oz | saxe | diusieumQ dueds
_¥oEBL | paendjed LT | 2p0'8YE £89'32¢ Z/8'GZE | £89'BZE ZZTTIE L21'90€ 96E'LOE 09Z'206 | 980'00E | ¥/ZT'ECE | PLGOLE 225162 . sexe] kuadoig |
1S3 /102 93A0 ] | E 1 ] [ SexeL
(¥43ann) ) ) B i N i senuaray
ang 8Loz | 1 ,
SONVHD | siwawwol/Agisuodsey 196png [ vows | ebpng |ENRY [Ny lenoy 1BMSY lenoy ey | [eny [ENoY - o
BEED ) ” - 810z 02 1102 9l0z SOz | wi0Z €10z | zi02 110z | oL0Z 6002 - [ |
S - = _ ﬂ S . — I— S—
| WiN3dd { suonoaloid asuadxzy pue anuaaay Joj poddng pue jjejag |
| 3131dW02D | | | AITIVA INIGWNTOD 40 NMOL 4




LLOZ/EL/OL - 1dvHa

005'% 005'F SNOLLJINDS8NS/S3Na
008'% 008’y 3NOHJ3T13L
000'S 00S'E SHIvd3y/dIno3
IEE'E 0ZEZ SNO3INVYII3ISIN
I
LE9'LL | 0ZL'GH SSTN % S3lgdns
= 2 = = 000'€y [ 200°W¢ [ OOO'EY & ¥8Z6E | vIGOE | 6698 | 2556¢ | 6CCGE | GLESS | GLESS
MNIW & sdoyde ;;yndwon
- MNIW = 08Z'0z | 08202 | waishs oapiA
7 MNIW epesbdn walsAs olpey
= MNIW ECENETERRT
IH3A M3N 3WNSSY [(000°Er) MNIW 000'Er | LOO'bP | OOO'EF v8Z'6E | ¥LG'BE | B69'8E | Z85'BE | BZZ SE SE0'GE EEETENN
1ejiden
000€E | - B 3 D0S'¥89 | 006929 | ¥IEI6E [ 00S'ES9 LE6'G/9 [ 88L'629 | ¥LLL19 | 098'€09 | 6GO'96S | £8L285 | v1@%9S | v18 VIS
= i = * 005Z¥ | 00Ger | 92Z¥Z | 00Scr 1166c | G99/c | lecly | 6ZbOv | FyEGE | 0GC6F | BOB LS | BOB IS
O3DONYHONN 1S3 | - MNSW 0002 0002 000"k 0002 005’} GLEL 9z9'L SEF'} GLE'L YGbL ¥ZT 031t Jejeidien|
Q3IONVHONN 1S3 | - HNSW 000'2 000C 0L€ 0002 508'L SSZ'T 9.2 000't 6Lt ¥59'L g6v'L oys'L sallddng
Q3ONVHONN 1S3 | - HNIW 0002 000 oSy 000'Z 000 080T 5z8 ¥.0'9 Sal'y ZvZ's UoEASIUILPY
O3ONVHONN 153 | - MNIW 005/Z | 00S'ZZ | 90v'9L | 005'.Z 909'tz | G8lGZ | 6etbE | £L9OZ | GOLEZ | 890'LE | ELO'EC | ZBZ¥E
QIONVHONN 1S3 | - MNIW 000'6 0006 0009 000'6 000'6 05Z'8 000'6 000'6 0528 000'6 000'6 GIE6
unog |edidiuny
z = = 000'ZF9 | 000'98G | B80'Z9E | 000609 | 02009 | £2+'Z6G | €8y'#9G | LEL'E9G [GL.'095 | EEG'BES | GOB'ZLG | GO6'ZIS I
DS SN1d 31V M3N ALNNOD ¥3d LWY M3N - MN3W 698'8Z | 08€'SZ | 6L €} 08€'9Z 0DgEOZ | 008Gc | 008GZ | O0BSZ | 00862 | 0OBGZ | 00@'SZ | 008'Se yojedsig AyunoD 2oyedely
SHISVY.LMIN HNIW 000'6 pesuadxa juawdinb3
] NI | _seuoydajaL
MOT38 TIvi3d HMNIW 1£9'2L [ozi'sk | 6LZOL | 0Z9'6L BE9LE | Oec ez | 99c9L | 299'8L | 186'8L | 089lZ | ¥B8'GL | 9LL'8E snoaug|adsiw g sajddng
NINIVXL SWEYIHIS YMNIW 000'6 000'G 6v9'L 00S'L 1Z2LT z59 69%'Z ¥39'2 5Z9 699’} 612 5.8'1 Bujureq g uogesnp3
ELS3A M3N Z 33N MNIW 000'LL | 000'8 org's 0008 SKZ'8 ££2'5 188'S eHZ¥ 666 € 6869 ¥18'9 018'L I SULOIUN
L1anv m3Ingy ALSIHO/YNYA/ar 000'8Z | 000'GZ [ £99°ZL | 00092 6LZ8L | Gvi0z | SseeL | €Ll | ¥OEBL | SGE'EL | ZEL'EL | pLTOM @oueinsu| ger] pue dwog SIaHIop
3IWOD 0L 310ND ENE 000Gk [ 000'0F [ OFF'EZ | 000'GE 99/8€ | 09L'Sy | ¥9ELG | GE¥ZS | G906F | CE8'SY | ZiZMv | 6LT'8T 82UBINSUI YYESH
I S3IOVM JO %01 - XNIW 00S'Ly [ 0000F | 00Z'9Z | 000'O% /SS'8C | O0Z6LE | OG6'GE | Z80GE | 9GG9E | v9v'pE | LIG'EE | /BGGE V.1NS/2JeIPAN/YdI
| auvos IERE 000'GHy | DOO'00F | ZGF'0OZ | 000'00F | J9E'G¥y | LGO'BEE | GO9'RLE | 98¥'19E [ [E9'L9E | LZP'IvE | ZEE'FEE | BL96YE [ sauees
NOILYOO1TY ALSI¥O/YNYQ/Ar 000°2 0059 0sZ's 005'9 sz’ 00+'9 002'9 8€9'9 005'% S09's 000's 000'S 9oUBINSUI JasINID
| MNIW 000Z+ | 000'bL ZLLOk [__sebissnip
HO LNO S3DIH3AE N3N 000'8L | 000'6 FEER 0000€ g5C0F | 2elPZ | GZGZE | BLEFE | 8yZOr | FLGGE | GIGEE | 988'6Z @oueuguleuy|io/seb Jasinig
_ suonesadg
SLIN3WNOD 8102 |IONYHO BWWOD/ANGIsucdsay 1ebpng | 2lewns3 [PV OW B | 13bpng lempy | |emoy lenoy [enRy 1enoy lenpy | |enpy IEMOY
13N 810z 2102 LLOZ 1102 910z 5L0Z ¥10Z £10Z ZLOZ LLog 0102 6002

sasuadxg Lyajes aqnd

AITIVA SNISWNTOD 40 NMOL




L102/2L/0L - Ldvya

- : [= E B 00051 0000k [ /¥6'29 , [ osezz | - - - - i AR ,
L10Z-HOLVYINIO OY3IW3 | | 000°GL 000'0L , [ 1 | seuw0
, ! | | | wajsks auoydajel
I R N A ” , — . “ - - aunyng
— , ) osszz | | ] s|esajad pue sispndwog
| | T o | [ uoneaousy 220
I R U S [ 1 | [ W e 7 [ seuousg
| RECCEE T i R L¥629 | 1 o =i B m BUIP|ING UOREASIUIWPY UMOL
” | | | [ :endes
| | - | i . 1 ”
1 ,.:,%v.rm_zo__{z,an_ﬁ__, [oo0'v8 [ 000'SZ [ L£0%¥ | O0O'GZ | OLO'L. | SSEZ9 [ L0299 | ¥9/'%9 | 81G'99 | 09€'69 | 099'99 | Liv'es | Wﬂmm_s palllV - uoneuues
. [ m.__aomxom fi= R SO =N ol ] 160262 | 6vL'Ly | 8YL'ly | B¥L'LY | 8¥L'LY IleH umoy - aseyaind-asea
| | | | | I ]
00022 [ = [- |= | 000259 | 000'6.§ 000°/05 | G62'G89 | LI6'8LY | LEL'BLE | 688'ZLE | GZE'ZLE | €¥0'18Z | ES0'SOE [ €50'G0E | W
- _FL O | | 0c6'vPoL | mm.mm - | - = g m>_u:mm:_ Jlwouod3
- | ALSIMO/YNYQ/ACr | - N = [ R E [= E buiddew S19
000's ALSIMO/YNVQ/Ar | 000'S | - R R | I R I |- m uofeanp3 Buinupuoy
vy 1 ALSIMO/VNYQ/Ar | 0252 £99'L €99'9 | 16G'S | L60°L psv'e | 6Zr'E VEE'Z osv'z | eeg'z | 69ET | suoneaiignd pue sang
| - [ ] ALSI¥O/VNVQ/Ar | 0002 0002 |- 0007 | S€ ” | oge’L | L6 LIL'L o4 | oL’y |- I asuadx3 uopdalg
000'02 | | ALSI¥O/VNVQ/Ar | 00005 | 000'0E 0000E | vpy¥E | LLL'6E | 06Z'SL | 2Z0'8L | 660k | £¥8'SL | 2ec¥h | 6SP6L | [ELOUEl@OuBUSUEW 30140
-1 ALSIMO/VNVQ/Ar | 0006 | 000'6 0006 | lg¥'s | 005’2 886'9 LET'L 9zs'9 ¥IG'S | J9IEM pUE 103)3 - SSILN SIHO
00551 | | Alsi¥O/NvV@/ar | 00S'SL | - = [ = = = [ [ samaioe Apunwwio)
000'0} | | ALSI¥O/YNVQ/Or | 005'9L | 00S'9 000'S Z9L'0L | 96L'S | ZvO'L 8EP'ZL | 98F'GL | ZIO'S | SBY'L | ¥SE'PL | @suadxa saindwod
€61 | S3IXVL 30 %l - IFT | 08¥'E 182'¢ 182 scl'e | s90'€ ovo's | £.0'€ | LOO'E 4> 89l'E 646'C ~ ssajsJjanseail Aunog
(00s'ze) | | ALSI¥O/YNVQ/Ar | 00S'ZTL | 000'SY 000'0€ | LLb'08 | L68LE | 6SZZC | €2TEC | 9ES'0L | - = LiG'6L | snosueieasin
000's [ | ALSI¥O/VNVQ/Ar | 000'62 | 000'%2 | 000'6Z | ZG¥'¥E | B9'tZ | 191'22 | 8E9'vZ | SK0'0Z | T6L'9L | OSL'LL | ZiSHL | spuog pue soueinsuj
000'Z Hl ALSI¥O/VNYQ/Or | 000'0L | 000'8 | 000’8 ZIS'0L | 6/8'S | 866G 8/6'F | 8SE'€ | 9ZZ'T | /SE€'E | 60L'T abejsod pue sajiddns ‘Bunulid
oos't | ALSIMO/YNYQ/Ar | 000'9 | 00S'% 005's £68'9 9LL'S 000's 1.8’ 1806 | 089'F | 9SZ'¥ 088 | auoydaja)
| 0SL'Z | S3990H 1ONI VS SSO¥D 40 %S - LT | 0002k | 0SZ'6 |osz's | glo's | 9959 8£8'S £08'9 €0lL'9 | vZ6'S | [28'S 180'9 ] i | uoisuag
- [ ALSIMO/YNVQ/Qr | 000'9E | O00'9E | SBZ¥Z | 000'0E | 2¥8'4L | £98'€l | ZLE'GL | L/9'%L | 188'QL | 69L'8 SLZLL | 8SS'L ~ Souednsul uyeaH
ooz's | | $3890H S3ANTIONI-LFT | 000'0Z2 | 008'vL | S09'ZL | 008'¢L | 0€6'SL | ¥S.'ZL | S9L'ZL | 96L2L | €896 280'0L | ¥i5'6 | 602'0L | saxe] ||oihed
00004 (SNYZLNI 'HJ3LS 'WNVA 'ar) auv0od | 000'S6L | 000'G8L | €60°8LL | 000°G8L | €EE'6vL | BYA'ZEL | LB6'LEL | 906'OvL | ¥1L'2ZL | OZO'SLL | B69'ZLL | ZGETLL N sauees
0052€  ASY 333/LINY3d SSOHE9 30 %0S - LT | 00S'Z¥L | 000'SLL | 2v8'¥OlL | 000'69 | 9/5°€rl | 00E'v. | ZL'vS | 8v8'eE | ¥iLL'Ly | £00'.E | 206'6E | 09Z'SE uonoadsu| Buiping
= ~ WpnE+ Lrro13ad- LPT | 00S'92 | 005'9Z | 00S'EZ | 000'2Z | S80°zZ | 008'6L | 00S'6L | ¥9T'6L | 0O¥'gL | 0OL'S8L | 0S0'8L | Z¥L'Ll | wpny pue Bununoooy
- | ALSIYO/VNYQ/Qr | 000'8¥ | 000’8 | 620'8F | 000'8F | 8ZE'9E | 0S8'9€ | £20'SE | 6€L'6E | 800'.Z | Z¥8'SZ | ¥9L'0E | £0S'€T [ rebay
# ___ALSINO/YNYQ/ar | 005 005 | ezv 005 8. 982 vyl £LL LiL 99¢ 08¢ 8ve B __ buispiaapy
A = [« N sjuaWIWO/AYIqIsuodsay 19bpng | sleWNS3 | 19V O 8 uwmuzm\ | lempy | [enRy lenpy | [enpy |enpy |eny |enpy enpy | |
i . [ 8102 1102 1102 10z | 910z | SL0Z ¥L0Z €10z | zLoZz | Lloz oloz 6002 1
| , ”
o | 0s'0 | zro | o0 9€°0 ZE0 | EY0 o €0 syo |o0so0 | | —
, , . sainyipuadxg aAReSILIWPY ,
4 | A3TIVA INISWNT0D 40 NMOL




£102/21L/0L - Ldvda

| | [00€Z _ |00€6 | joogz | [ l _ , ADNIONILNOD |
. f f _ loosz | |0osz 1 _ | 1 | , NOILLYDONA3
| 006 006 - 006 o .. -_ - | slsvd4-8 ATHINOW
1 000L1L 0009 S S | i ” _ ALHYd SYINX
~_|oosy 00S¥ - “ NOILONNS 3191SSOd ONZ ONY AINM 4O H1v
[ 00sk | 0051 b i : _ ~ SIN3IA3 ¥ILSJNNA/ONIAAIEHS
i il i [ L | | 'SNO3ANVTIIOSING
0051t 00SL 0051 T ‘ 1T ONILSOH 83Mm
005 joos | 00S W _ - ﬂ , [ . i H3INOL
I 000} ool | 0001 ,. T 1 m _ HOAVIN
] ooz.  |oozL [ooz1 i | rt = IUVYML40S
+ lopog | |ooor | ] N P I W | NISNVH - ONIINIEd
Ir _ ~ |ooog 000€ “ ~|oooz - [ . | $334 @yvD Lia3dEo
|ootz 0012 00Lz _ , il | SIOYVHD DAS MNvE
- - il = _ _ F9vMJdVH ¥31NdW0D
B ~ |ooszL  |ooosy | 0000€ L s | _ | - 1 'SNOaNVTIIISIN
e e e e : I . . I § 1Ei |
| |osoz GlG¥L 0elz —— . | SNO3NVTIIOSIWAONIONIINOD
G2® s1Y 009|0005L  |00SZL 00sEL | ] | 1 ] B | s3gacH
D , L 05L loooL | |osZ 1 _ | s S S317ddNS ONINY31D
~ NOILVIN3S3dd S38990H|006L |0 1086 == ] .| INIVd ONV NIVLS 'SNOLS ‘31340NOD
| W | S33uyl(o0zL 000t | 000§ ] - " N ﬁ 1OVHLINOD STIHLOOA
131390Ng ISYIUONI LHOI1S|0065 0¥9s 0v65 - e — = m | , IYIHOLINYT
[ T ~_|oog ~|oos1 N ] | ” [ i HIZITILYIINOILYEIY
T 0002 SYEL 00ES ] | B | | NVHL YW - ONIMOW
m_oo:,mgn_ 33s 0009- | 0009- - 1 h | - AQISENS 310
| | o8 - |
W 10000 |0000€ 0000€ ., f _ 'FONVNILNIVIN 301440
~ suswwod/Auqisuodsay 196png | sjewns3 [1OyoN g | jebpng | empy | [BNRY | [enidy | [enoy | [enjdy | [ENRY | [endY | |enoy B m ]
- | | 8102 [10Z Loz | L0 | 9L02 SL0Z | ¥l0Z €10z | zioz ,ﬁ LL0Z 0Loz 6002 | | B
| | | | i | | |
| 0s0 |zvo | or'o 9£'0 ze'o €EV'0 W0 | EPO | SPO 0s'0 | | s
__ _ | sainjipuadxy aAnessIuIupy
_ | ". _ | A3TIVA INISWNTOD 40 NMOL




£10Z/210L - L3VEa

- 3ONYIVE OL | _ 0sz'e 0sz'Z | 0szZ | . i ) . | Aouabunuod
[ 3mvs| el 000's | 0005 _ [ooos | | B i} T f abeureiq uedin
| e¥ALSYT-3WVS | 1 0SLE | 0SL'E _lesee | - . uoisiuadns sfoid JusWwared
i [ 3wvs| | oos’t  [o0s't | 00s'L 1 1 I | peoy uokue) sueid
NEWIZY JdM SV S5371 38 AV | 0005 | 000 000's ) [ I B | @oueisisse bullueid
e | 005'ZL | DOS'ZL | 005'ZL | | ) QYL
S | B - _ e | = | | |
i 3ONVIVE OL | - 000 | GIEL SIEL | i . ) Aousbunuon
[ OWSWIHd 335 | 0052 | 0002 0002 T [ ] il slpnis/Apris JujesL
| OW3WIHd 335 008’8 | 000'0Z 00002 : - [ S | peow uokueg apeid
| . OW3WIIHd 338 ) ~_looz'or | 00SE | 00§'¢ - & N . 1auue|d 155V BuUUBId
| OW3W TIHd 33$ | 00002 | sZL'e2 SZL'ET 1 ol B quiia) ou -
= = | [oo00S | 000'0S | | 00008 T I
] 1 — 2 _ i L i - —
B s = = = 000’69 000'69 L/5'8E 000'69 S0L'LS B6EZTL | ZT9¥'TS 8LL'.Y 002'G1L 26vr'9 1 16eel | 1se'el i
. ~ NOSLOO | 00S'L | 00§k 005'L | — | : - ) an_ N
e _ | I S foimbill, - = i i = . ! .
e ECRIAE] | NOSLOQ | 005'ZF | 005 | /8e'8 | 00G'ZL | B99ZL | €28/ |GOZ'LZ | €89%¢€ | 2GL'9 | 2/6E | 1959 | L6LZL T sizauibus umo L
~_MO1387Iv13a i NOSLOQd | 000'0S 000'0S ¥8L'0E 000'0S QEY'8E | 99E'pY 1ST'LE S6r' vl 870’6 | 025'2 i 095 - - Jsauueid umo L
SINIWNOD 8L0ZT swswWwWo/ANIqIsUodsay 1obpng | elewns3 | OV OWS | 196png | lemdy | |enpy [enjoY lenioy [eny | [emdy lenjoy |enioY 1 | B
1 | 8Log LL02 2102 | L102 90z | SLoZ 45004 £Loz 2wz | oz oLog 6002 ]
B ol ! _ | L = |
| | i | |
“““ | | i | - suopoefoid asuadxy buluoz pue Bujuuelq 105 poddng pue ie3ag -
| | ATTIVA INISWNTOD 40 NMOL | |




LL0Z/ZL/0L - LdvHa

S (N N B i | | ] ~ y@bpnquiwpe mmw UEd HL UIBJUIEL O} 1502 38540 0} pasn aq 0} SpUnJ G 210N
| | | | | | + | UIWPY %8ZMd %ZL - JW/SZ$ @ SI4 0081 53 ¥ B1ON |
(008) - Kousbunua) (000°9) 104U

'(000°51) 3om uokue] aneld @ Q Aemabeureig 68 Z) ueln diL peoy uoAueD BREld € BION

| Jad 000'Z @ seduesUL G i BION

_ | | (005'1) 152 1900 (0002) UBYL JW L ®1ON |

(o0s'V) ﬂ_m&é (000'1) 2918M (000'2) 19EAUOD PESUMOLYY :C BION

| " 3Iaymas|e PuB UNy JaJUNH UC SUNUBAC 3509 [enuajod Joj Aouabunuod) 1D ajoN

8SEBIOUI %P BLUNSSE - UMOPUNS Aq Subisaq yiim J0E]UOD pamaual g ajoN

[ ) ) el ————— SIeRnb pue 198141 SPNISUI 61 000 00ES -V ION
| [ | I 'S8ION SL0Z

| —mmu_._n_ uipe mmm HEed H1L UiBjuiew 0} }S0J 1850 O] pasn aq O] spund g 3joN

i — e —= [ Jwsz® 21eumsie paIEd0lIEUn S1 009 153 ' 10N

i |(00s) - A2uabunuod (000°S) 193U0) OUNBSOW '€ B1oN

(gLoz _=_._3 uaddey jou Kew) /10Z 10} JepI PuE Josamolim Buippe - 1ad 000’z @ seouenus £ 12 810N

e e | e T I ] [{005°1) 152 200 “(000'Z) UBYL JW :L 910N
| _(oos’ : siiedey (000°L) J9IBM JU/SZ®) SINO0Z S2AA0H - PAMBUSJ 10U JOBALOD PEaYMOLY ] 310N

S : [ 2Usumasie pue Uny JSJUNK UG SUNLISAC 1505 [enusjod 1oj KUsBLNUGD D) S10N

5z @ Ex 0z - wu__on_ BlIX PUB S2GGOH JO 1500 SWNSSE - UMOPUNS Aq SUBISaQ Yim 19eucd mausl Jou pid 'g 810N

sJaunb pue ﬁmﬁ ®PNiPUI 0} 00D'00ES ¥ 210N
| I 'S91ON ZL0Z

= | |
T , I | I T 5z m._uc..sw“ﬁ Pajed0|[BUN SJY 085 353 ¥ 910N
[ | (005) - Aouabunrucd [(000'9) [GALOD ONNDSOW € BION

(G107 170N USG0Y 10U Aew) 2102 1o) TSP PUE HOOMOIIM BUIpPE - 1d 000'Z & SSOUBRUS / Z 810N

(00S"1) 159 J8no 981N (005 'L) 52 ® S1U 09 S9G90H “(000'Z) UBUL JW 1 81|

[ {005°1) ssiedey [(000°L) JO1EM JU/SZD SIUOOZ S8990H 1Q 810
mLmEsmm_m PUE UNy J3jUNH UD SUNLUBAO 1509 (enusiod Jo} Aouabuiue) 3 8o

| 14/5z @ - (s1y 0.) 29104 Bax pue (s1y 05Z) $8990H J0 1500 '8 8ioN
| (052°c) siy o_.,_. 1oy mwn_nor  sapnjou| - 107 Bunyed I._r pue uonajdwod Aemuie 4 apnjoul 0} 000'0SES IV S10N
T T [ 'S3JON 8L0Z

| E— S e

- [ | = 000'6L | - B fa | 9rs'olL = | ¥BOSL 8L0'e 000'0% - 000'6Z = |
. Y3WIvd | 000'6L | | L.wNm:m._r | ¥60'SL gL0'c 000'0F = = = g0
Y3IWIVd | | == . | nulad Jslem LUolS
- HIWIYd | | | o | 000'GZ - abeuie| Jionissay .aonoo
FEN L | I = L N
I - | HIWIVd | | o 1 | | B B - | A_E:n_ dwng ai6e3
L ¥3wivd b z | R | [ T iemJsiewpag Jeday |
HIWTVd ) N — 1 | JaAugpRIgIN - Ulelq g 8ABd
| | | reyden
T 1
S W N | e | I | eds uadg funog soyedery
| | T | | ] T
S| H3INIvd | 00002 o009 |- [ 0009 | 000'9 000’9 000’9 looo's | 000’9 000's | 000’9 | 000'9 | isniy uenealesuoy
T , [ , , |
= |= | = 000'0vF | 000°0FF | JE6'F. | 000'Z6E | 0S0'L0E | 699'LLE 10S'LGE | 868'59 96¢'¥0L POE'06 | 69E'98 69’98 | J,
(oooz) | € OI0N - ¥ANIvd (0059 | 0058 | 1066 | 00S9 | G/9L | 968’ 9eEs | S6.9L 2895 |- > | 538 [BUOISS3j0ig
(003) [ ¥ SION - ¥3W1vd | 00S'¥L | 000'GL | ¥86'6 | 000'GL A I [ I $80q0H - sabemKEles
000'% Z 910N - ¥3WVd | 0007k | 0000k | ovrg'oL oro's | ovo's SR - ApISQNs USSY JAUMOBWOH
@ - Y3WIvd | 000'S 000'S ove's 509' TP’y | ISl vOr'e €05'S gst's Aunioe jued Jejem WIS
of L 31N - ¥IWTVd | 000G | 00S'E SE9'S SEL'E 886°C €6¥'0L | /5222 | ¥LO'0Z 9OUBUBIUIB PUNOID
: [ w3wvd 0005k | 000'SH 9LE'EL |eszel  [080°0k IETTL | 9/5EL | 58TTL | busybnieans
= "3IWIvd (0002 | 0002 I 1T Bujues|D 39305
= R Qd 310N - ¥3WTvd | 005’2 00s'L | 869'0L | s8Z's | | c:m JBlUNY - Jslemaule
(000°€) D 310N - ¥3WTvd | 000'E 000'9 | 2.8 pEL'L | L9¥'8 96L'L 'L ZE6'9 i [ w0
= ¥3WIYd [00S'€ | 00S'E S50 €€9°T [T Sy [2s9'L €Ll T T
A R d3W1Vd [000€ | 000'€ 0S¥ _leoz ) €z |eBkz | 0seL | | | subig
- ~ ¥3W1vd [ 000 000'E 'y |l8Le 185'L | se0k z5eL £00°L £6¥ | | budug
B 8 310N - ¥3W1vd | 0008 0008 6E2'T 0008 | ¥B¥'6 09P'zL 6: 008z | 950'% 889y | 06ET €OEY [BAOWEY MOUS
E ¥ 310N _mmi._<_u_ 000'0SE | 000'0SE | LES'ZL | D00'00E | 09Z'ZET 608°L¥Z | LEV'EBT PLZ'SL | ZLS'6E vI9'BE | 90v'PY | IPL'LE siannonasng
|
i
IONYHD SJUBWIWOYD)/ Isuodsay I!.amm_u:m ajewns3 [Py oN g | 18bpng | [EMOY enoy lenaYy lenoy | [endy [enoYy |enpy [eny .
RE 210z 102 | 102 LL0Z | 9l0Z 5102 vioz | ELoZ | ZL0Z LL0Z | 0LOZ | 600T
| S _ S — , —
- | | suonaaloig asuadxg uu-._o-s a1qngd 103 poddng pue |1ejeq
| A3TIVA INISWNTOD 40 NMOL




Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:

'%Z’:é):)nﬂlmbine\falley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

October 17, 2017

Wild Plum Service Plan IGA re: Hunter Run Maintenance
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

On August 18, 2017 the Board of Trustees approved the Service Plan
for the Wild Plum Metro District subject to resolution of the issue
concerning the maintenance of Hunter Run Lane and reflection of
the same in the final IGA form attached to the Service Plan.

This condition was in response to concerns raised by the Polo
Meadows HOA about the metro districts commitment and/or ability
to maintain the landscaping along Hunter Run to the standards
currently set by the Town and expected by the Polo Meadows
homeowners.

The Town of Columbine Valley currently spends approximately
$24,000 in expenditures and staff time per year on the quarter-mile
long Hunter Run Lane. This is due in part to the unique characters
of the street, including landscaped island and lighting fixtures, and to
the need to contract the maintenance of the extensive right-or-way.

Per the Wild Plum Construction Management Plan, approved by the
Trustees in August, Town staff will play an extensive oversight role
in the upkeep and maintenance of this road throughout the
construction of the Wild Plum development, regardless of who
maintains Hunter Run landscaping.

Town right-of-way throughout the rest of Columbine Valley is
maintained by HOAs or private residences and staff has found no
difficulties working with these stakeholders in the upkeep of these
spaces. Likewise, staff has no reason to anticipate any problems
working with the metro district in the future in the upkeep of Hunter
Run Lane, should the IGA be approved as drafted.

Proposed IGA between Town and WP Metro District

Annual savings of approximately $12,000 of general fund
expenditures and $12,000 of staff time that can be reallocated on
Town projects and operations.



Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion(s):

Approve the IGA between the Town of Columbine Valley and Wild
Plum Metropolitan District as drafted and presented on August 18,
2017.

Direct staff to work diligently with the Wild Plum developer, Polo
Meadows HOA, and future Metro District representatives to ensure a
smooth transition from Town maintenance to metro district
maintenance, and ensure the condition of Hunter Run is well
maintained throughout the construction of the Wild Plum
development, and hold the future metro district accountable for the
ongoing upkeep of the Town right-of-way.

“I move to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement between the
Town of Columbine Valley and Wild Plum Metropolitan District as
drafted and presented on August 18, 2017 with the aforementioned
staff direction.



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
AND WILD PLUM METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the TOWN OF
COLUMBINE VALLEY, a municipal corporation of the State of Colorado (“Town™), and
WILD PLUM METROPOLITAN DISTRICT, a quasi-municipal corporation and political
subdivision of the State of Colorado (the “District™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District was organized to provide those services and to exercise powers
as are more specifically set forth in the District’s Service Plan approved by the Town August 15,
2017, as amended from time to time (“Service Plan™); and

WHEREAS, the Service Plan and Title 18 of the Municipal Code of the Town of
Columbine Valley require the execution of an intergovernmental agreement between the Town
and the District; and

WHEREAS, the Town and the District have determined it to be in their best interests to
enter into this Intergovernmental Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the covenants and mutual agreements
herein contained, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

COVENANTS AND AGREEMENTS

l. Incorporation by Reference. The Service Plan and Title 18 of the Municipal Code
of the Town of Columbine Valley Code (the “Special District Code™) are hereby incorporated in
this agreement by this reference, and all capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have
the meanings given to them in the Service Plan. The District agrees to comply with all provisions
of the Service Plan and the Special District Code.

2 Open Space. Tracts K, L, M and N in the Wild Plum Final Plat are currently
owned by the District (the “Open Space™). The Open Space is subject to that easement
agreement dated August 29, 1986 and recorded in the Arapahoe County Real Property records at
Book 5979, Page 222 (the “Easement”™). The Easement requires, infer alia, that changes in
grading, impacts on ponding and dykes and any improvements associated therewith by submitted
to the United States Army Corps of Engineers (the “USACE”) and other state, federal and local
governments for review and approval (the “Governmental Approvals™). Tracts K. L, M and N
are being modified by the addition of trails and other improvements in conjunction with the Wild
Plum Development which will require Governmental Approvals that have not yet been obtained.
The District shall work with the Wild Plum developer to diligently and expeditiously pursue the
Governmental Approvals, and the District or the developer of Wild Plum shall pay all costs and



expenses associated with the Government Approvals. The District shall keep the Town advised
during the processing of the Government Approvals.

Within thirty (30) days of the date that the District, or the developer of Wild Plum, has
received all necessary Government Approvals for the Open Space, the District shall convey the
Open Space to the Town via special warranty deed. The Town shall be entitled to all legally
available remedies to enforce the right to receive a special warranty deed to the Open Space as
provided herein, including but not limited to the right of specific performance. In the event the
Town is required to exercise its remedies to obtain said deed to the Open Space, the District shall
pay all Town costs, including attorney fees, associated with the Town’s exercise of its remedies.

3. The Parties agree the Open Space shall be operated and maintained by the District
as follows:

a. License. Immediately following the District’s conveyance of the Open
Space to the District, the Town shall grant the District a license in the form attached hereto
as Attachment A (the “License™) to permit the District to operate and maintain the Open Space.

b. Maintenance Obligation and Standards. The District shall manage,
operate, maintain, repair, and rehabilitate the Open Space, including, without limitation, all
permitting including future Governmental Approvals and any trails located thereon, pursuant to
and in accordance with the Approved Development Plan, the Service Plan, the Easement and this
Agreement. Maintenance of the Open Space shall be performed in a manner commensurate with
the quality of the Town in general and according to best practices in the Denver metropolitan
area. The District’s management and administration of the Open Space shall cause use of the
Open Space to be in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations, including, but not
limited to, those adopted by the Town.

& Rules and Regulations. The District shall promulgate rules and regulations
for the management of the Open Space (the “Rules and Regulations”). The Rules and
Regulations shall permit public access to the Open Space for safe and aesthetically pleasing use
in a manner harmonious with the nature of the Town and the Wild Plum development and that
avoids overburdening the Open Space. The Rules and Regulations shall be subject to review and
approval by the Town and shall not become effective until approved by the Town.

d. Budget. The District shall prepare a separate budget for the ongoing
operation and maintenance of the Open Space (the “Open Space Budget™). No later than July 31
annually, the District shall submit the Open Space Budget to the Town for review and comment.

\ 4, Hunter Run Lane. The District shall, on or before December 31, 2017, assume
the obligation to operate, maintain and replace all landscaping (including irrigation planting,
mowing and weeding) and lighting in all areas of Town right-of-way for the entire length of
Hunter Run Lane. Such operation and maintenance shall be performed in a manner
commensurate with the quality of the Town in general and according to best practices in the
Denver metropolitan area. The street, curb and gutters for Hunter Run Lane will be operated and
maintained by the Town, such operations to include snow plowing.




3. Insurance. The District shall secure and maintain for the term of this agreement
adequate insurance coverage from companies licensed in the State of Colorado as will protect
itself and the Town, and each of its trustees, employees, agents, and consultants from claims of
personal injury, death, and property damage, which may occur on or in connection with the Open
Space. The Town and its trustees, officers, employees, and agents shall be named as an additional
insured on the District’s insurance policy. To provide evidence of the required insurance coverage,
copies of certificates of insurance shall be furnished to the Town.

6. Indemnification. To the extent permitted by law, the District shall indemnify,
defend and hold harmless the Town and each of its trustees, employees, agents and consultants
(collectively the “Indemnitees™), from and against any and all claims, demands, suits, actions,
proceedings, judgments, losses, damages, injuries, penalties, costs, and expenses (including
reasonable attorneys’ fees), and liabilities of, by or with respect to, third parties to the extent they
arise from or may be alleged to arise, directly or indirectly, in whole or in part, from the
intentional or negligent acts or omissions of the District or any of its subcontractors, agents or
employees, or the agents or employees of any subcontractors, in connection with this agreement
or which causes or allows to continue a condition or event which deprives the Indemnitees, as
applicable, of its sovereign immunity under the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, Sections
24-10-101, et seq., C.R.S., as amended from time to time. Provided, however, that the District
shall not be liable for any claim, loss, damage, injury or liability arising out of intentional or
negligent acts or omissions of the Indemnitees. The obligations of this Section shall survive
termination or expiration of this agreement. The District’s obligations hereunder shall be to the
fullest extent permitted by law and nothing in this agreement shall be construed as requiring the
District to defend in litigation, indemnify, or insure the Town against liability for damage arising
out of the death or bodily injury to persons or damage to property caused by the negligence or
fault of the Town or any third party under the control or supervision of the Town.

Z. Bankruptcy Limitation. All of the limitations contained in the Service Plan and
this agreement, including, but not limited to, those pertaining to any maximum mill levy the
District is permitted to impose, have been established under the authority of the Town to approve
a Service Plan with conditions pursuant to Section 32-1-204.5, C.R.S. It is expressly intended
that such limitations:

a. shall not be subject to set-aside for any reason or by any court of
competent jurisdiction, absent a Service Plan amendment; and

b. are, together with all other requirements of Colorado law, included in the
“political or governmental powers” reserved to the State under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code (11
U.S.C, Section 903) and are also included in the “regulatory or electoral approval necessary
under applicable nonbankruptcy law™ as required for confirmation of a Chapter 9 Bankruptcy
Plan under Bankruptcy Code Section 943(b)(6).

8. Enforcement. The parties agree that this agreement may be enforced in law, or in
equity for specific performance, injunctive, or other appropriate relief. The parties also agree
that this agreement may be enforced pursuant to Section 32-1-207, C.R.S. and other provisions



of Title 32, Article 1, C.R.S., granting rights to municipalities or counties approving a service
plan of a special district. The District also hereby agrees that the Town may enforce the District’s
obligations in Paragraph 3 regarding obtaining Governmental Approvals and conveying the
Open Space to the Town by specific performance.

9. Entire Agreement. This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties and supersedes all prior written or oral agreements, negotiations, or representations and
understandings of the parties with respect to the subject matter contained herein.

10.  Amendment. This agreement may be amended, modified, changed, or
terminated in whole or in part only by a written agreement duly authorized and executed by the
parties hereto.

I1. Governing Law: Venue. The internal laws of the State of Colorado shall govern
the interpretation and enforcement of this agreement, without giving effect to choice of law or
conflict of law principles. The parties hereby submit to the jurisdiction of and venue in the
district court in Arapahoe County, Colorado. In any proceeding brought to enforce the provisions
of this agreement, the prevailing party therein shall be entitled to an award of reasonable
attorneys’ fees, actual court costs and other expenses incurred.

IZ. Beneficiaries. Except as otherwise stated herein, this agreement is intended to
describe the rights and responsibilities of and between the named parties and is not intended to,
and shall not be deemed to confer any rights upon any persons or entities not named as parties.

13.  Effect of Invalidity. If any portion of this agreement is held invalid or
unenforceable for any reason by a court of competent jurisdiction as to either party or as to both
parties, such portion shall be deemed severable and its invalidity or its unenforceability shall not
cause the entire agreement to be terminated.

14.  Assignability. Neither the Town nor the District shall assign their rights or
delegate their duties hereunder without the prior written consent of the other party.

15, Notices. All notices, certificates or other communications hereunder shall be
sufficiently given and shall be deemed given when given by hand delivery, overnight delivery,
mailed by certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, delivered electronically (if' confirmed
promptly telephonically) or dispatched by telegram or telecopy (if confirmed promptly
telephonically), addressed to the following address or at such other address or addresses as any
party hereto shall designate in writing to the other party hereto:

To the Town:

Town of Columbine Valley

2 Middlefield Road

Columbine Valley, CO 80123
Phone: 303-795-1434

Email: town@columbinevalley.org



Copy to:

Lee E. Schiller

Town Attorney

Weiner and Schiller, P.C.
6412 So. Quebec Street
Englewood, CO 80111

Tel# 303779 5200

Fax # 303 779 0736

E-mail: Ischiller@wsmpc.com

To the District:

Wild Plum Metropolitan District
c/o CalAtlantic Homes

Attn: Kent Pederson

6161 S. Syracuse Way, Suite 200
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
Phone: 303-486-5002

Email: Kent.Pederson@calatl.com

Copy fo.

Spencer Fane LLP

Attn: Matthew R. Dalton

1700 Lincoln Street, Suite 2000
Denver, CO 80203

Phone: 303-839-3800

Email: mdalton@spencerfane.com

16. Successors and Assigns. This agreement and the rights and obligations created
hereby shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective
successors and assigns.

17.  Counterparts. This agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each
of which, when executed shall constitute but one and the same document.

18.  Agreement Not an Indebtedness or Multiple Fiscal Year Financial Obligation.
Any financial obligations of the Town or the District under this Agreement shall be subject to
annual appropriation by the Town or the District, respectively. The terms and conditions of this
Agreement shall not be construed as a multiple-fiscal year direct or indirect debt or other
financial obligation of either the Town or the District within the meaning of Article X, Section
20 of the Colorado Constitution.

19.  Colorado Governmental Immunity Act. Nothing herein or any actions taken by the
Town or the District pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of the sovereign
immunity of the Town or the District, respectively, under the Colorado Governmental Immunity
Act, Sections 24-10-101, ef seq., C.R.S., as amended from time to time.




[The remainder of this page left intentionally blank.]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement effective on
the date first above written. By the signature of its representative below, each party affirms that
it has taken all necessary action to authorize said representative to execute this agreement.

WILD PLUM METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

By:
[ts:
ATTEST:
By:
Its:
TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY,
COLORADO
By:
Richard Champion, Mayor
ATTEST:
By:

Town Clerk



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion(s):

Town of
'%Q{ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

October 17, 2017

2018 Budget Request — Gov Pilot Software

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Stephanie Thelen, Building Department Coordinator

Since 2004, the Town’s building department has operated using a
combination of handwritten/paper documents and a Microsoft Office
software program built in-house by Chief Cottrell. While functional,
the current method has numerous drawbacks as outlined in the
attached memo.

In 2017 staff identified both the necessary and optional software
needs of the building department, as well as the functions of
communications, code enforcement and public works. Multiple
software platforms were reviewed and a recommendation has been
identified for consideration by the Board of Trustees.

As requested by the Trustees at the September meeting, staff has
reached out to several cities and towns currently utilizing this
software and received favorable references. Additionally, Gov Pilot
extended the 2017 prices until October 20th as requested by the Town
allowing additional time for consideration.

Memo discussing Gov Pilot Recommendation
Gov Pilot Subscription Agreement

$10,000 per year subscription fee, plus an additional $2,000 if the
Municipal Court package is added.

Staff recommends approval of the Gov Pilot package as presented for
inclusion in the 2018 Town Budget.

“I move to include Gov Pilot in the 2018 Town Budget in the amount
of $10,000/$12,000 and to sign the subscription agreement on or
before October 20, 2017.



DATE: September 13, 2017
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Stephanie Thelen

SUBJECT: GovPilot Software

This request is for your consideration for the 2018 Budget
Why do we need this?

The town currently issues building permits through a software program called Microsoft Access; the
database was created by Chief Cottrell in 2004, and continues to be maintained by him. All building
permits and demo permits are issued and tracked in paper form.

Some shortcomings of the software are:

Lack of custom reporting

o The software is one dimensional, provides only one aspect of multiple building
department needs

o Because it has one function it does not allow for complete digital records

o Chief Cottrell wrote the database in 2004 and because he is the author of the
database, he is the only person on staff that can troubleshoot or repair the program.
If it fails while Chief Cottrell is on vacation or otherwise unavailable, the program is
then rendered useless.

o Because the database was created 13 years ago there are challenges to accessing the
database in newer operating systems and versions of Access.

o The database is becoming more complicated to edit, upgrade or the general support
of the database.

How did Town Staff reach this solution?
Town Staff started by evaluating functional town needs across multiple departments

o Building department
o Public works

o Communication

o Code Enforcement

Town staff compared four software systems based on the predetermined criteria and ultimately
chose GovPilot as it offered the most of what we were looking for.



‘What does it offer the Town?

e Building Department

o}
o}
o]
(@]

o]
o}

Real time reporting, mobile based
Reduced phone calls to the office
Applications and registration can be done at any time by citizens and contractors

Permit applications and inspections are automatically digital, reducing the need to
scan documents.

Customizable reporting
Real time inspection results available to citizens and contractors

e Public Works

o}
o

o}
e}

Global Positioning System (GPS) / Address Map
Inventory tracking

e  Gutter pans

e Street signs

e Lamp poles

e Street Cuts

e Town land/ Trees

o Tracked Ownership and maintenance

e Mobile based
Residents will be able to report flooding, ice, snow pack with pictures.
Requests/concerns would automatically be routed to the Public Works Department
in real time.

e (Code Enforcement

o}

o O 0 O

Global Positioning System (GPS)/ Mapping

Upload pictures supporting enforcement violations

Can access violations by address

Dog licensing is something we could visit in the future

Town ordinances would be uploaded into system and entering violations would be
seamless. Can generate violation report on the spot if wanted/needed.

e Communications

O
o}

One database for citizen contact information

App that can be downloaded to mobile device so citizens will be able to contact
Town Hall from anywhere.

Send mass texts to residents for emergencies and non-emergencies (Future
capability)

Send mass email to residents for emergencies and non-emergencies (Future
capability)

e Court Database

O

We have the option to add municipal court functions/ database



How will this software help staff, residents and contractors?

o Automatic and complete digital files

o Web Access to submit applications — Available 24/7
o For Citizens
o For Staff
o For Contractors

o Track progress of requests

e We have many requests for action per week, any one on staff may take the
call, and initiate, but not complete the action. That action is known only to
the original author. This system will integrate all departments.

The GovPilot software system would cost $10,000 per year (Price locked in until October 1, 2017)
with the option to add the municipal court database for an additional $2,000 per year. This annual
price is locked in for 3 years. Our subscription agreement includes the following.

o GovPilot would start building out our processes upon signing the agreement but
would not bill us until January 1, 2018

o  We would own the data. Should we decide to break off with GovPilot, all stored
data would belong to The Town of Columbine Valley.
Unlimited customer support from GovPilot
Unlimited users. Every member of town staff has access to the system without
additional cost.

o Features within the Global Positioning System (GPS)

Property Type

Ownership Information

Property Sales Data

Property Tax Data

Traffic Layer

Google Street View (Where available)

Google Aerial View (Where available)



//.\

*&E}] GovPilot"

MASTER SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

Prepared for:

Columbine Valley, CO

Primary Contact

Michael Bonner, Founder & CEO

michael@govpilot.com

Karyn Rosenberg, Senior Sales Executive
karyn@govpilot.com



Master Subscription Agreement

This Master Subscription Agreement (“Agreement”) is made as of ], 2017 (“Effective Date”),
between PropertyPilot, LLC d/b/a GovPilot, with offices located at[ 79Hudson Street Hoboken, Suite 503
NJ 07030 ] (“GovPilot”) and the customer set forth below (“Customer”). GovPilot and Customer will be
referred to herein individually as a “Party” and together as the “Parties”. This Agreement consists of this
cover sheet (“Cover Sheet”) and the terms and conditions attached hereto (“Terms"). GovPilot will provide
to the Customer access to the Service (defined in Section 1 of the Terms) and the Professional Services
(defined in Section 1 of the Terms), on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement. Accordingly,
for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the
Parties agree as follows:

CUSTOMER CONTACT INFORMATION

Name Columbine Valley, CO
. Address 2 Middlefield Rd. Columbine Valley, CO 80123

! Stephanie Thelen

| Primary Contact stephaniet@columbinevalley.org

Secondary Contact

SUBSCRIPTION TO THE SERVICE GENERAL INFORMATION

Geographic Region

Start Date Free of Charge until Effective Date

| Effective Date

| Initial Term 3years |
" Renewal Term 1year
'~ Billing Period Annual

- Package Level

| Process TBD - Attached Processes Selection Addendum




ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION PRICE OPTIONS

Starter Package GIS Map & Report a Concern App $ 1,000
Silver Package <) ;réhwplated Processes + Stér‘ter Package . $ 5,000
| Gold Package 8 Templated Processes + Starter Package $10,000
Platinum Package 15 Templated Processés + S_tartef Package $ 15,000
| * Custom Process Build out to customers specifications $ 1,650

. Starter Pakage: Internal + public GIS & GovAlert App.

|

|

|
PR | P

Silver Package requires customer to select all processes prior to build-out. |

 Gold & Platinum Packages require customer to select at least 50% of total processes purchased prior to
build-out.

Building Department & Tax Assessment Module each count for 5 processes. Gold package is the minimum
package that can be selected for either module.

Templated Processes: Customer will be allocated 12 hours of modification for each templated process
selected along with a maximum of three separate “screen share appointments” to discuss architecture of
individual processes. If customer requires more than 12 hours of modification for a particular process
customer will be billed at $150/hour after the 12 hours have been extinguished.

Custom Process: Customer will be allocated 40 hours of customization for each custom process build-out. A
GovPilot business analyst will conduct a maximum of three separate screen share appointments to
determine architecture of individual processes. If individual process requires more than 40 hours of ?
customization, customer will be billed at $150 per hour after the allocated 40 hours have been extinguished.

Post Delivery Modifications: After a process is delivered and published in customers account, and |
customer has had opportunity to use process, customer will be allowed two final “screen share
appointments” to discuss additional modifications. i
Building Department Module counts as 5 processes allows 40 hours of customization.

Tax Assessment Module counts as 5 processes allows 40 hours of customization,

_ ~ SUBSCRIPTION FEATURES , ;

Number of Authorized Users: Unlimited

Pre-Loaded Data (defined in Section 1 of the Terms), including the following: [UPDATES AS APPLICABLE) '

* Property Type = Traffic Layer }
= Ownership Information * Google Street View (Where available)
» Property Sales Data = Google Aerial View (Where available) i

* Property Tax Data




Internal GIS Map: Columbine Valley (Ihcluded with Subscription)

External GIS Map: Unlimited custom layers provided by customer (Shape file format), if GIS selected as process

POSSIBLE SUBSCRIPTION-RELATED FEES

LEGACY DATA IMPORT FEE TBD

GENERAL INFORMATION

GovPilot can customize the following process elements based on customer specifications: Digital Forms, Workflow,

Mail Merge, Views & Reports. (“Customization Services”). Any changes to the scope of the Customization
Services will be agreed upon in a signed writing by the Parties. Customer will reasonably cooperate with
GovPilot to enable GovPilot to provide the Customization Services as further described in the Terms. Based
on such collaboration, GovPilot will provide Customer with written documentation specifying the particular

| features to be included as part of the customized Service (“Specifications Document”). Once the Parties agree

in writing to the Specifications Document, GovPilot will begin custom builds to customize the Service. Customer |
acknowledges and agrees that the Specifications Document is subject to change during the customization |

process based on issues that arise during such process.

| GovPilot will provide training and technical support services as described in the Terms (“Training and Support”).
' Customization of any process described above (“Process Customizations”). The Parties will agree to the
particular terms of all Process Customizations in writing.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FEES

Process Maodification | First 12 hours included. Thereafter, $150/hour.

Training and Support Unlimited

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, GovPilot and Customer have caused this Agreement to be executed as of
the Effective Date.

PROPERTYPILOT, LLC D/B/A GOVPILOT CUSTOMER
By: By:
Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:




W Terms and Conditions

Any capitalized terms used in these Terms but not otherwise defined will have the meanings ascribed to
them in the Cover Sheet. If there is any conflict or inconsistency between the terms of the Cover Sheet
and these Terms, then these Terms will control solely to the extent of the conflict or inconsistency.

1. Definitions

a. “Authorized Purpose” means (i) to input, import and export data and perform functions related to government management
within the geographic regions identified on the Cover Sheet; and (ii) to enable Public Users to submit and view certain
data within the geographic regions identified on the Cover Sheet through the Public Service and GIS Map.

h. “Authorized User” means Customer's employees who may access the Service with a valid username and password
issued by GovPilot.

c. “Confidential Information” means any information disclosed by either Party to the other Party that is marked as
“Confidential” or “Proprietary” at the time of disclosure. Without limiting the foregoing, Confidential Information also
includes this Agreement, the Cover Sheet, the non-public facing aspects of Service, any responses to technical support
requests, and any business information, technical data, or know-how relating to the Service. Confidential Information
will not, however, include any information which, as shown by documents in the receiving Party's possession, (i) was
publicly known and made generally available in the public domain prior to the time of disclosure by the disclosing Party;
(i) becomes publicly known and made generally available after disclosure by the disclosing Party to the receiving Party
through no action or inaction of the receiving Party; (iii) is already in the possession of the receiving Party at the time
of disclosure by the disclosing Party as shown by the receiving Party's files and records immediately prior to the time
of disclosure; (iv) is obtained by the receiving Party from a third party without a breach of such third party’s obligations
of confidentiality; or (v) is independently developed by the receiving Party without use of or reference to the disclosing
Party’s Confidential Information. Additionally, Confidential Information will not include any Data (defined in Section 3
below) or any information that can be obtained through a public records request under applicable law.

d. “Custom Data” means any and all data, including, but not limited to shape files, entered or imported into GovPilot,
either directly or through hosted forms, by Authorized Users or Public Users

e. “GIS Map” means the geographic information system graphical interface including Pre-Loaded Data and Custom Data
added by Customer and made available in the form of a map for use by Authorized Users and Public Users.

f. “Legacy Data” means any and all historical data the Customer submits to the Service. Legacy Data must conform to
GovPilot’s importing requirements.

g. “Pre-Loaded Data” such as the property data, tax assessment data, sales data and map layer data, where available,
that is related to the properties on the Service and pre-loaded within the Service by GovPilot.

h. “Professional Services” means those services described in the Cover Sheet.
i. “Public Users” means a user of the Public Service.

j. “Public Service” means the limited online platform made available to members of the public, which allows members
of the public to access digital e-commerce forms, public forms approved by Customer and the public-facing GIS Map
regarding properties in the geographic regions identified on the Cover Sheet.

k. “Service” means the online platform to which access is provided to Customer pursuant to this Agreement and which
allows Authorized Users to access the Pre-Loaded Data, the systems, processes, digital e-commerce forms and outward
facing GIS Map regarding properties in the geographic regions identified on the Cover Sheet.

. “Subscription” means the subscription type selected on the Cover Sheet required for Authorized Users to access the
Service.



2. Access to Service

a.

Grant. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, GovPilot hereby grants to Customer a
nonexclusive, nonsublicensable and nontransferable right during the Term (defined in Section 9 below) to allow
the Authorized Users to access and use the Service for the Authorized Purpose. GovPilot will provide Public Users
with access to the Public Service, subject to GovPilot's Terms of Use and Privacy Policy (collectively, the “Policies”).

Additional Restrictions. Neither Customer nor any party acting on its behalf (including Authorized Users) may: (i)
transfer, distribute, sell, lease, license or sublicense access to the Service; (ii) reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble
or otherwise attempt to reconstruct, identify or discover any source code, underlying ideas, underlying user interface
techniques, or algorithms of the Service; (iii) allow any party to access the Service except for Authorized Users and
Public Users; (iv) write or develop any derivative software or any other software program based upon the Service or any
Confidential GovPilot Information; (v) attempt to disrupt the integrity or performance of the Service; (vi) attempt to gain
unauthorized access to the Service or its related systems or networks; or (vii) otherwise use the Service in any manner
that may violate any applicable laws, rules or regulations or infringe any third party intellectual property or other rights.

Authorized Users. Customer acknowledges and agrees that it is responsible for all use or misuse of the Service by
its Authorized Users, and a breach by any such Authorized User of any term of this Agreement will be deemed a
breach under this Agreement. All Authorized Users will be required to accept the Policies. GovPilot reserves the right
to immediately suspend any or all Authorized Users’ access to the Service if GovPilot believes, in its sole discretion,
that an Authorized User has misused the Service. Customer will provide GovPilot with the name and email address
of each Authorized User promptly following the Effective Date and update the list as it may change during the Term.
The access credentials that GovPilot provides to each Authorized User is personal to that specific individual and may
not be transferred, sold or otherwise assigned to or shared with any other individual or entity.

. GovPilot Ownership. Except for the rights granted to Customer in Section 2(a) above and Customer’s rights to Data,

as between the Parties, GovPilot retains all right, title and interest, including all intellectual property rights, in and to
the Service (including all updates thereto) and all aggregated and de-identified information that GovPilot’s systems or
applications automatically collect regarding use of the Service and its performance (“Diagnostic Data”). All rights that
GovPilot does not expressly grant to Customer in this Section 2 are reserved and GovPilot does not grant any implied
licenses under this Section 2.

Feedback. From time-to-time, Customer may provide GovPilot with feedback, analysis, suggestions and/or comments
related to the Service (collectively, “Feedback”). Customer hereby grants to GovPilot a perpetual, irrevocable, transferable,
sublicenseable, royalty-free and worldwide right to use, reproduce, modify, create derivative works of, distribute, publicly
display or perform the Feedback without restriction whatsoever, in any media now known or hereafter devised, and
without any compensation or credit to Customer.

Training and Support. Commercially reasonable training and support are available for the Service via remote web
session. GovPilot will only respond to training and support requests from the primary and secondary Customer contacts
identified on the Cover Sheet. Telephone support is only available between 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Eastern Standard
Time during normal business days. Training and support are subject to the rates set forth in the Cover Sheet.

Data

As between Customer and GovPilot, Customer owns all Data. Customer hereby grants to GovPilot a license to use all data
entered into the Service by Customer or any party acting on its behalf (including Authorized Users) (collectively, “Data”)
to provide and improve the Service. Customer represents and warrants that: (a) it owns the Data or otherwise has and
will have the rights necessary to grant the license set forth in this Section; and (b) the uploading or transmitting of Data
to the Service does not and will not violate any third party rights, including, without limitation, any intellectual property or
confidentiality rights.



4. Professional Services

a. General. Subject to Customer's compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, GovPilot will perform
the Professional Services in accordance with any specifications set forth in the Cover Sheet. Professional Services are
deemed accepted upon receipt unless otherwise expressly indicated in the Cover Sheet. Customer will reasonably
cooperate with GovPilot to facilitate provision of Professional Services. This cooperation will include, without limitation, ()
performing any tasks reasonably necessary for GovPilot to provide the Professional Services and to avoid unnecessary
delays; (ii) fulfilling any obligations described in the Cover Sheet in a timely manner; and (i) responding to GovPilot's
reasonable requests related to Professional Services in a timely manner.

b. Intellectual Property Rights. GovPilot solely owns all right, title and interest in and to any software, notes, records,
drawings, designs or other copyrightable materials, inventions (whether or not patentable), improvements, developments,
discoveries and trade secrets conceived, discovered, authored, invented, developed or reduced to practice by GovPilot,
solely or in collaboration with others, arising out of, or in connection with, GovPilot performing the Professional Services,
including any copyrights, patents, trade secrets, mask work rights or other intellectual property rights relating to the
foregoing (“Inventions”). GovPilot hereby grants to Customer a non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable,
royalty-free and worldwide right during the Term only to use the portion of the Inventions that is incorporated into any
deliverables that GovPilot must provide to Customer as set forth on the Cover Page solely to use any such deliverables.

GovPilot reserves all rights not expressly granted in the prior sentence and does not grant any implied licensed under
this Agreement.

5. Fees

a. Payment of Fees. In consideration for the access granted to the Service and GovPilot's performance of the Professional
Services, Customer will pay the fees set forth in the Cover Sheet (“Fee”). Payments may only be made by check. Customer
must pay GovPilot as follows: (i) forty percent (40%) of the Fee within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date; (i} another
forty percent (40%) of the Fee within sixty (60) days of the Effective Date; and (iii) the remaining twenty percent (20%)
of the Fee within ten (10) days of GovPilot issuing access credentials to the Authorized Users. Payments more than
thirty (30) days overdue will accrue interest at a rate of 15% per year, or the maximum allowed by law, whichever is less.

b. Taxes. All charges and fees provided for in this Agree~ment are exclusive of any taxes, duties, or similar charges
imposed by any government (“Taxes”). Customer will pay or reimburse GovPilot for all such Taxes arising out of this
Agreement or the transactions contemplated by this Agreement (other than taxes on the net income of GovPilot).

¢. Changes to Fees. GovPilot reserves the right to increase the Fee in a Renewal Term {defined in Section 9 below)
upon notice to Customer at least ninety (90) days prior to the applicable Renewal Term.

6. Representations and Warranties and Limitation of Liability

a. Representations and Warranties. Each Party represents and warrants that: (i) it is duly organized, validly existing and
in good standing under the laws and regulations of its jurisdiction of incorporation, organization or chartering; (i) it has
the right, power and authority to enter this Agreement and to grant the rights and licenses granted hereunder and to
perform all of its obligations hereunder, (i) this Agreement constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of such
Party, enforceable against such Party in accordance with its terms; and (iv) it will abide by all applicable federal, state
and local laws and regulations in connection with its performance under this Agreement.

b. Warranty Disclaimer. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH UNDER SECTION 6(A), GOVPILOT MAKES NO OTHER
WARRANTIES RELATING TO THE SERVICE (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY CONTENT OR DATA APPEARING
THEREIN) OR THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, AND HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER SUCH WARRANTIES, WHETHER
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT.

c. Changes to Fees. GovPilot reserves the right to increase the Fee in a Renewal Term (defined in Section 9 below)
upon notice to Customer at least ninety (90} days prior to the applicable Renewal Term.



6. Representations and Warranties and Limitation of Liability

a. Representations and Warranties. Each Party represents and warrants that: (i) it is duly organized, validly existing and
in good standing under the laws and regulations of its jurisdiction of incorporation, organization or chartering; (i) it has
the right, power and authority to enter this Agreement and to grant the rights and licenses granted hereunder and to
perform all of its obligations hereunder; (iii) this Agreement constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of such
Party, enforceable against such Party in accordance with its terms; and (iv) it will abide by all applicable federal, state
and local laws and regulations in connection with its performance under this Agreement.

b. Warranty Disclaimer. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH UNDER SECTION 6(A), GOVPILOT MAKES NO OTHER
WARRANTIES RELATING TO THE SERVICE (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY CONTENT OR DATA APPEARING
THEREIN) OR THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, AND HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER SUCH WARRANTIES, WHETHER
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT.

c. Limitation of Liability. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, (I) IN NO EVENT WILL EITHER
PARTY BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OF PROFITS, LOSS OF USE, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, LOSS OF DATA OR INDIRECT,
SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND IN CONNECTION WITH OR ARISING OUT OF
THE SERVICE AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY
OF SUCH DAMAGES; AND (Il) NEITHER PARTY'S LIABILITY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT WILL EXCEED THE FEES PAID
BY CUSTOMER TO GOVPILOT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION 6 ALLOCATE RISKS
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT BETWEEN CUSTOMER AND GOVPILOT. THE FEE REFLECTS THIS ALLOCATION OF RISKS
AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

7. Indemnification

a. Infringement Indemnity

(i) Indemnity. GovPilot will defend Customer from any claim, action or allegation brought against Customer by a third
party alleging that the Service infringes any copyright or trade secret right of that third party, and GovPilot will pay
any final judgments awarded by a court of competent jurisdiction or written settlements entered into with respect
to such third party claims, subject to Customer's compliance with Section 7(c) (each, an “Infringement Claim”).

(i) Options. In the event of any Infringement Claim, GovPilot may, at its sole option and expense: (A) procure for
Customer the right to continue use of the Service or infringing part thereof; (B) modify or amend the Service or
infringing part thereof, or replace the Service or infringing part thereof with other software having substantially the
same or better capabilities; or, (C) if neither of the foregoing is commercially practicable, terminate this Agreement
and repay to Customer a pro rata portion, if any, of any pre-paid Fees.

(iii) Exclusions. GovPilot will have no liability for any Infringement Claim if the alleged infringement results from (A)
Customer's breach of this Agreement; (B) any modification, alteration or addition made to the Service or any use
thereof, including any combination of the Service with software or other materials not provided by GovPilot; (C)
Customer's failure to use any corrections or modifications made available by GovPilot that would not result in
any material loss of functionality; (D) use of the Service in a manner or in connection with a product or data not
contemplated by this Agreement; or (E) any settiements entered into by Customer or costs incurred by Customer
for such claim that are not pre-approved by GovPilot in writing.

b. Customer. To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, Customer will defend GovPilot from any claim, action or
allegation brought against GovPilot arising from Customer’s breach of this Agreement, and Customer will pay any final
judgments awarded by a court of competent jurisdiction or written settlements entered into with respect to such Third
Party Claims, subject to GovPilot's compliance with Section 7(c).

c. Procedures. Any claim subject to indemnification under this Section 7 will be subject to the following provisions:
(i) the indemnifying Party will be given prompt written notice of the claim by the indemnified Party, provided that any delay
in providing notice will not relieve the indemnifying Party of its indemnity obligations under this Agreement unless, and



d. Limitation. This Section 7 states each Party’s sole remedy and liability, as applicable, in connection with indemnity
claims that fall within the scope of this Section 7.

8. Confidential Information.

The receiving Party will use the same degree of care that it uses to protect the confidentiality of its own confidential information
of like kind (but in no event less than reasonable efforts). Each Party agrees not to use any Confidential Information of
the other Party for any purpose except to exercise its rights and perform its obligations under this Agreement. Each Party
agrees not to disclose any Confidential Information of the other Party to any third parties except to its employees who
have a need to know such information to perform obligations or exercise rights under this Agreement. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, the receiving Party may disclose Confidential Information of the disclosing Party if it is compelled by law
to do so, provided the receiving Party gives the disclosing Party prior written notice of such compelled disclosure (to the
extent legally permitted) and reasonable assistance, at the disclosing Party's cost, if the disclosing Party wishes to contest
the disclosure. Upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement, each Party will immediately delete all tangible
embodiments of the other Party's Confidential Information within its possession or control.

9. Term and Termination

a. Term. This Agreement will take effect on the Effective Date and will remain in force for the initial term specified on
the Cover Sheet (“Initial Term"). Thereafter, the Agreement will renew on an annual basis until either Party provides
at least sixty (60) days' prior written notice of its desire not to renew prior to the end of the then-current term (each, a
“Renewal Term,” and together with the Initial Term, the “Term”).

b. Termination for Cause. Either Party may, immediately upon providing written notice to the other Party, terminate this
Agreement if the other Party (i) is in material breach of this Agreement, which breach, if capable of being cured, is not
cured within thirty (30) days after the non-breaching Party gives the other Party written natice of such breach; or (i)
terminates or suspends its business, becomes insolvent, admits in writing its inability to pay its debts as they mature,
makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, becomes subject to direct control of a trustee, receiver or similar
authority, or becomes subject to any bankruptcy or insolvency proceeding under federal or state statutes.

¢. Survival and Termination Obligations, Immediately upon expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason
whatsoever, Customer will cease all access to and use of the Service and all outstanding Fees will become immediately
due and payable to GovPilot. Sections 1, 2(b)-(e), 3, 4(b). 5(a)-(b). 8-8, 9{c), 10 and all defined terms appearing in those
Sections will survive this Agreement.

10.Miscellaneous

a. Assignment. Neither this Agreement nor any rights under this Agreement may be assigned or otherwise transferred
by either Party, in whole or in part, whether voluntary or by operation of law, without the prior written consent of the
other Party, except in connection with a sale of assets, reorganization, acquisition, merger or consolidation. Subject
to the foregoing, this Agreement will be binding upon and will inure to the benefit of the Parties and their respective
successors and assigns. Any assignment in violation of this Section 10(a) will be null and void.

b. Notices. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement will be effective if it is (i) in writing and
sent by certified or registered mail, or insured courier, return receipt requested, to the appropriate Party at the address
set forth above and with the appropriate postage affixed; or (i) sent via facsimile or electronic mail pursuant to the
contract information set forth in the Cover Page. Either Party may change its address for receipt of notice by notice to
the other Party in accordance with this Section. Notices are deemed given two (2) business days following the date
of mailing, one (1) business day following delivery to a courier, and/or on the same day a facsimile or electronic mail
is sent to the recipient.

c. Limitation on Claims. No action arising out of any breach or claimed breach of this Agreement or transactions
contemplated by this Agreement may be brought by either Party more than one (1) year after the cause of action has
accrued. For purposes of this Agreement, a cause of action will be deemed to have accrued when a Party knew or



reasonably should have known of the breach or claimed breach.

. Force Majeure. Neither Party will incur any liability to the other Party on account of any loss or damage resulting from
any delay or failure to perform all or any part of this Agreement if such delay or failure is caused, in whole or in part,
by events, occurrences, or causes beyond the control and without negligence of the applicable Party. Such events,
occurrences, or causes will include, without limitation, acts of God, strikes, lockouts, riots, acts of war, earthquake, fire
and explosions, but the inability to meet financial obligations is expressly excluded.

. Waiver. Any waiver of the provisions of this Agreement or of a Party’s rights or remedies under this Agreement must
be in writing to be effective. Failure, neglect, or delay by a Party to enforce the provisions of this Agreement or its
rights or remedies at any time, will not be construed and will not be deemed to be a waiver of such Party’s rights under
this Agreement and will not in any way affect the validity of the whole or any part of this Agreement or prejudice such
Party's right to take subsequent action.

Severability. If any term, condition, or provision in this Agreement is found to be invalid, unlawful or unenforceable to
any extent, the Parties will endeavor in good faith to agree to such amendments that will preserve, as far as possible,
the intentions expressed in this Agreement. If the Parties fail to agree on such an amendment, such invalid term,
condition or provision will be severed from the remaining terms, conditions and provisions, which will continue to be
valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

. Integration. This Agreement and the Cover Sheet contains the entire agreement of the Parties with respect to the
subject matter of this Agreement and supersedes all previous or contemporaneous communications, representations,
understandings and agreements, either oral or written, between the Parties with respect to said subject matter. This
Agreement may not be amended, except by a writing signed by both Parties.

. Purchase Orders. No terms, provisions or conditions of any purchase order, acknowledgement or other business form
that Customer may use in connection with the acquisition or licensing of the Service will have any effect on the rights,
duties or obligations of the Parties under, or otherwise modify, this Agreement, regardless of any failure of GovPilot to
object to such terms, provisions or conditions.

Export. Customer acknowledges that the Service may contain features subject to United States and local country
laws governing import, export, distribution and use. Customer is responsible for compliance by the Customer and its
Authorized Users with United States and local country laws and regulations and will not export, use or transmit the
Service (i) in violation of any export control laws of the United States or any other country; or (i) to anyone on the
United States Treasury Department’s list of Specially Designated Nationals or the U.S. Commerce Department’s Table
of Deny Order.

U.S. Government Restricted Rights. If the Service is accessed or used by any agency or other part of the U.S.
Government, the U.S. Government acknowledges that GovPilot provides the Service, including related software and
technology, for ultimate federal government end use solely in accordance with the following: Government technical
data and software rights related to the Service include only those rights customarily provided to the public as defined
in this Agreement. This customary commercial license is provided in accordance with FAR 12.211 (Technical Data) and
FAR12.212 (Software) and, for Department of Defense transactions, DFAR 252.227-7015 (Technical Data — Commercial
Items) and DFAR 2277202-3 (Rights in Commercial Computer Software or Computer Software Documentation). Ifa U.S.
government agency has a need for rights not granted under these terms, it must negotiate with GovPilot to determine if
there are acceptable terms for granting those rights, and a mutually acceptable written addendum specifically granting
those rights must be included in any applicable agreement.

. Trademarks. Upon obtaining the other Party's prior written consent in each instance, each Party may use the other
Party's name, trademarks, tradenames, service marks, and logos, in its client or service provider list, as applicable, in
the same manner in which it uses the names of its other clients and service providers, as applicable.

Governing Law. This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of  New Jersey ,without referencetoits
conflict of laws principles. Any dispute between the Parties regarding this Agreement will be subject to the
exclusive venue of the state and federal courts in Hudson County, New Jersey  The Parties hereby consent to
the exclusive jurisdiction and venue of such courts and agree not to challenge such venue under any circumstances.



ADDENDUM

1.
2.

3.

0.




Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Staff Recommendations:

Town of

'?’:ColumbineVa] ley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

October 17, 2017

Trustee Bill #2, Series of 2017: Utility Infrastructure Follow-up
Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

During the 2017 Legislative Session, the state legislature passed
HB17-1193, concerning the installation of small wireless
infrastructure within local government jurisdictions. The law includes
provisions extending expedited permitting processes applicable to
broadband facilities to small cell facilities, providing for right-of-way
access for small cell facilities, providing broadband and
telecommunication providers with the right to locate facilities on light
poles, traffic signal poles and other utility poles and limiting a local
jurisdiction’s ability to regulate broadband and telecommunications
facilities. HB17-1193 is effective on July 1, 2017.

The Board of Trustees passed an ordinance temporarily prohibiting
the installation of new antennas, small cell facilities, towers and
wireless service facilities until November 1, 2017 at their Regular
Meeting in June, 2017,

At the October 17, 2017 Regular Meeting, an ordinance will be
presented for Trustee consideration outlining reasonable regulations
to implement HB17-1193.

None. This ordinance was not ready for distribution at the time of
packet printing.

Approve as presented.



Date:

Title:

Presented By:

Prepared By:

Background:

Town of

%ﬁ@olumbinﬂ/aﬂey

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

October 17, 2017

Brookhaven at Columbine Valley-Replat
Phil Sieber, Town Planner

Phil Sieber, Town Planner

At the Trustees meeting last month we presented an information only
report on the need to amend the Brookhaven Final Plat. The staff is
now requesting that the Trustees approve the replat.

In November, 2002 the Board of Trustees approved an administrative
amendment to the plat of Brookhaven in order to correct some errors
on the original plat. The Board approved the following: a “Vacation
Plat” that vacated all the original easements, followed by a
“Correction Plat” a replat that contained the correct easement
descriptions. When the two documents were recorded, the
“Correction Plat” was recorded first followed by the recording of the
“Vacation Plat”. The result was the vacation of the correct easements
that had just been recorded. The sequence of recording the two
documents should have been reversed.

Fortunately, this did not create an immediate problem because the
County records showed the correction plat as the official subdivision.
A problem rose recently when Urban Drainage discovered the
vacation action and became very concerned. The Town staff
researched the issue and informed Urban Drainage that we would try
and correct the problem. That is the purpose of this 2™
Administrative Amendment.

This amendment contains the correct easement descriptions. In
addition, the staff is recommending that the Standard Notes be
revised and that the plat contain a Tract Summary Chart which
specifies the size, ownership and maintenance responsibility for all
the easements (Tracts) in Block 3 of the subdivision.

The draft replat was referred to the Brookhaven HOA and on
September 29" we met with representatives of the Brookhaven HOA
Board. They have reviewed the draft replat. There were minor errors
noted and those will be corrected. The major issues were:

1. Tract F is the Tract containing the pump house and is owned by
Columbine W&S District. They have not been maintain the
entire Tract and the HA would like this rectified.

2. There is a Standard Note relating to sight triangles at
intersections. That note was not on the original plat and the HOA



Attachments;

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion(s):

is concerned that addition of the note may create non-conforming
features. The staff has done a field check and found _{
intersections that would not comply (list). We have asked the
Town Attorney to draft language that would avoid the non-
compliance issue.

Special Note # 8 is the note that granted two points of access
across Tract B to what is now Willowcroft Manor. The
Brookhaven HOA states that this obligation was satisfied by the
Emergency and Driveway Access Easement granted to
Willowcroft (there is language in that easement that says it
satisfies the obligation for both access points set forth in the
Brookhaven notes). The staff has no problem with amending the
note to show that the obligation has been satisfied but we feel that
the HOA position should be verified by the Town Attorney.

The HOA has raised the questions as to whether we are
amending Block 3 only or does the amendment apply to all of
Brookhaven (Blocks 1, 2 and 3). The only changes are in Block 3.
Therefore the staff feels the Amendment should read “A
REPLAT OF BLOCK 3, BROOKHAVEN AT COLUMBINE
VALLEY”

Brookhaven Replat

The staff recommends approval subject to:

L.

The staff to notify Columbine Valley W&S District as to their
maintenance responsibility on Tract F.

Subject to the opinion of the Town Attorney, Special Note 8
should be amended to state that the obligation to provide two
points of access across Tract B has been satisfied.

If necessary, a Special Note should be added that would
grandfather any intersections that to not comply with the Site
Triangle requirement. The grandfather clause would not apply in
the corners were re-landscaped.

Correction of the minor errors noted by the HOA.

“Move to approve the 2™ Administrative Amendment to the plat of
Brookhaven at Columbine Valley with conditions listed in the staff
report.



2nd ADMINISTRATIVE
BROOKHAVEN AT CC

A REPLAT OF BLOCK
LEGAL DESCRIPTION A PORTION OF THE SW QUARTER OF SECTION 17 AND NW QUARTER OF SECTION 2!

BLOCK 3, BROOKHAVEN AT COLUMBINE VALLEY AS FILED AT TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COUNTY O.
RECEPTION NUMBER B0141324 IN THE RECORDS OF THE
ARAPAHOE COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER

THE OWNER({S) OF THE (NAME OF PLANNED DEVELOPMENT) KNOWN AS (PROJECT/SUBDIVISION

the Town Administrator or Town Planner have determined ihat the stuctures p(oposed in
the building permit applications or Cerlificate of Occupancy are consistent with the
structural elevations contained in the approved Final development Plan.

Final Plan Cross-Reference

There is an opproved final plat for the property covered by this Planned Development
plan. The final plat contains survey data, lot dimensions, easements dimensions and
purpose, special and standard notes. ond other information relevant to the property. The

COLUMBINE VALLEY TO THE RECORDED OWNERS OF WOLF
PARCEL, LOTS 20, 22 AND 23, WALTER BOWLES GARDENS.
THE POINT OF ACCESS ONTO BROOKHAVEN LANE SHALL BE
AS APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF
COLUMBINE VALLEY.

9. ENTRY FEATURES AND LANDSCAPING SHALL BE ALLOWED IN

NAME), THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS, HEIRS AND/OR ASSIGNS AGREE TO THE FOLLOWING: SPECIAL NOTES
e 1. EIGHT.FOOT (8)WIDE UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY 10.1
p p ot
That no development, construction of improvements shall be cerlied for oécupancy GRAN_TED QN PRIVAT!E PROPERTY ADJACENT TO THE FRONT 1./
unless and until all required public improvements, os defined within the Subdivider AND REAR LOT LINES OF EACH LOT IN THE SUBDIVISION OR L
?ﬁg;g;ﬂgﬂh[sféiegem;% iwm; g:lgrg;plog] ari ir:rploce and accepled, ora deferment PLATTED AREA. THESE EASEMENTS ARE DEDICATED FOR THE 5
N opp - BY ThE =oiumbine Yaley. INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND REPLACEMENT OF 121
ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEVISION, CABLE AND .
« Emergency ond Service Vehicle Access et . . ; :
The emergency and service vehicle access easement(s) shown hereon shal be TELECOMMUMCATI.ONS FACILITIES. UTILITIES SHALL ALSO BE :
constucted and maintained by the owner and subsequent owners, heirs, successors and PERMITTED WITHIN ANY ACCESS EASEMENTS AND PRIVATE 13.
gssigncs’ orHOA. :-:‘ﬂ;e evar;iéh_lm such construction and maintenance is not performed STREETS IN THE SUBDIVISION. PERMANENT STRUCTURES AND i
y said owner, the Town of Columbine Valley shall have the right fo enter such A s A AETE -
easements and perform necessary work. the cost of which said owner, heirs, successors WATER METERS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED WITHIN SAID UTILITY 14.1
and assigns agree fo pay upon biling. EASEMENTS. ) |
+ Storm Drainage Easements 27‘ THIS LAND SURVEY PLAT WAS PREPAR_ED WITHOUT THE 15.]
When stormwater drainage easement(s) ore required, the fallowing language shall B_ENEF!T OF ATITLE CQMMFTMENT OR ATITLE INSURANCE ]
appear on the face of the plat: POLICY AS REQUESTED BY THE CLIENT.
"Thé stormwaler drainage easement(s) shown hereon is [are] for the purpose of access, NO TITLE SEARCH WAS PERFORMED BY NOLTE ASSOCIATES 14.
opieration, maintenance, repair and alfemation of the stomiwater quantity and quality INC, TO DETERMINE OWNERSHIP, RIGHT OF WAY, OR OTHER
management system/facilifies ir}\‘cluded within the said eéasement(s}. The nperc‘l‘h‘ol';'u. MATIERS OF RECORD, SAID TITLE COMMITMENT TO TITLE
mainfenance and repoir of such stormwater management system/faciities sholl be the sl it p
responsibiliy of ihe owner ond subsequent owners, heirs, successors and assigns or HOA INSURANCE POLICY COULD REVEAL AFOREMENTIONED
{Homeowners Associotion}. In the event that the operation, maintenance and repair of MATTERS OF RECORD NOT SHOWN ON THIS LAND SURVEY 17.
the stormwaier management system/facilties are not performed by said owner, the PLAT.
Town of Columbine Valley shall have the right to allow the HOA to enter such o
easement(s) and perform the necessary work, the cost of which sald owner, heirs, 3. ACCORDING TO COLORADO LAW YOU MUST COMMENCE
successof and assigns agrée to pay Upon billing, Any claims and fesulting judgments for A e - 1 1 e b X
damage fo downstream properties caused by the lock of adequate maintenance being AN.Y ITEGAL AC“O.N BASED ON ANY DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY
performed by the said property owner sholl be bome solely by the said property owner. WITHIN THREE YEARS AFTER YOU FIRST DISCOVER SUCH
The property owner hereby releases, indemnifies and holds harmless the Town of DEFECT. IN NO EVENT MAY ANY ACTION BASED UPON ANY 18.
Columbine Valley from any and all liability resulting from the lack of adequate i
maintenance of said stormwater management system/facilities. No buidings, fils, DEFECTIN THIS SURVEY BE COMMENCED MORE THAN TEN
excavations, stuctures, fences or other alterations shall be constructed within a YEARS FROM THE DATE OF THE CERTIFICATION SHOWN
stormwaler droinage easement(s) without the express wiitten consent of the Town." HEREON.
o Siree! Maintenance- : 4,BASED ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 0800500435 J
Itis mutually undersiood and agreed that the dedicated roagways shown on this COVERING PART OF ARAPAHOE COUNTY AND DATED
plat/plan will not be maintained by the Town until and unless the streets are constructed AUGUST 16 ]995 ISSUED By THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY
in dccordance with the subdivision regulations in effect at the date constnuction plans !
are opproved, and provided construction of said roadways is started wilhin one yeor of MANAGEMENT AGENCY, A PORTION OF THE SUBJECT
the cons?nl_:gfnhp!uog upprcnml:glhef pw;er ?od _suibsecauem °§neﬁr‘,r,1fi-'s' S_m;hce-'}sors and PROPERTY IS WITHIN ZONE A, A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD
assigns or shall be responsible for sireet maintenonce untl such fime as the Town AREA INUNDATED BY THE 100 YEAR FLOOD AND A PORTION e
s th ibility f ink lated above. bt il Rt 3 RGN TRACT
s e OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS ALSO WITHIN ZONE X A 500
+ Landscope Malntenance YEAR FLOOD AREA. =
TR o ks O by A S BULGEApINGSSHOUM HERROH ARERELATIE T B B
e al
fencing; landscaped oreas and sidewalks within the public ROW adjacent fo this OF THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST ONE QUARTER SECION
Plonned Development. OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 68 WEST OF THE &
. s~ - 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,, THE BEARING IS ASSUMED TO
The owners, thelr successors and/or assigns in interest other than the Town shallbe . nn'osNg
responsible to maintain all common open spoce and other landscoped areas BEAR_SOUYH 00'22'29" WEST. D
associated with this development. 6. THE ROADS SHOWN HEREIN ARE DEDICATED FOR THE PUBLIC £
: ; USE FOR VEHICLES, PEDESTRIANS, UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE.
« Sight Triangle Malntenance/Clearance : F
Cormer vision clearance requirement: No fence, wall, hedge, shrub, structure or other 7. THE TOWN AGREES THAT THOSE AREAS DESIGNATED AS
bl i ol i R Wt MO I e, oo PLANNING AREAS SHALL o2 PERMITED TOIAYE ATOTAL ‘
fines abutfing @ street and the points located along the Iot fines thiry feet (30} from the DENSITY OF FORTY-SEVEN (47) ATSUCH TIME AS A PLAN 1S
point of infersection. SUBMITTED TO THE TOWN. WITH RESPECT TO BLOCK 1 AND H
, . BLOCK 2 THE DENSITY OF FORTY-SEVEN UNITS MAY BE
) ?:;“ I,‘:'r’sdr':l'l eruc‘::g‘:sggldn:'z";;?;nﬂ:l?;:er:::tc :Iher {han the Town of Columbine LOCATED IN BLOCK 1 AND BLOCK 21N ANY MANNER WHICH I
owners, their su t own ¢ ) p
Vailey shall be responsible for maintenance and upkeep of any and all dives, parking IS MUTUALLY ACCEPTABLE TO THE TOWN AND TO THE b
arecs and-easements {.6.; ¢foss occess egsements, dicinage easements, elc.). APPLICANT, MOREOVER, THE PARTIES AGREE THATNO _“_
) ) ADDITIONAL LAND DEDICATED OR OPEN SPACE WILL BE w
« Private Stieel Malntenance (If Applicable} REQUIRED BY THE TOWN IN CONNECTION WITH THE
it i§ mutually understood and agreed ihiat the private roadways shown on fis plat/plan APPROVAL OF THE FINAL PLAT OF BLOCK | AND BLOCK 2.
1hat are not in conformance with the Town of Columbine Volley roadway design and
canstruction standards will niot be maintained by ilh:_Tuwn Ufff'lﬁ‘ ?n?’\;]"‘?:ha ?*:9'5 are 8. THE OWNERS OF THE SUBDIVISION KNOWN AS BROOKHAVEN —
constucted in conformance with the Town's regulations in effect af the dale of the i
request for dedication. The owners, developers and/or subdividers, their successors AT_COLUMBINE VALLEY, IT HEIRS, SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS f——
andor assigns in interest, or HOA shall be responsible for street maintenance untlsuch IN INTEREST AGREE THAT THE WOLF PARCEL, LOTS 20, 22 AND L
time as the Town Gccepls responsibility for maintenance os stated above. 23, WA_i.TER BOWLES G_ARDEN SHALL HAVE TWO ACCESS
e e e S s POINTS ACROSS TACT B WHICH SHALL BE GRANTED AT THE :
» Bullding Permlts/ upancy
Mo buiding pemils or Cerfificales of Occupancy (CO's] wil be approved orissued unii TIME OF FUTURE DEVELOPMENT, BY THE TOWN OF v



FIRST ADMINISTR
BROOKHAVEN AT

A REPLAT OF BL(

A PORTION OF THE SW QUARTER OF SECTION 17 AND NW QUARTER OF SECTIC

% TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COUNT:
SHEET

6S.CON

ﬂz N\ULQ'

(-
(23

cl

\ $74'33'22'€ 59
$74'33'22°€ €
SHEET 4 L—//L
SHEET 3
— .
S— N _)J\ o, o
, . Q o>
1 = P
| T IANTIZaN T2 hIETA % g 7 AT "
R <> W dg S A
e B ! \
i e L=52.67 A
SRRl e L A=90'04'30" u;&;
'5'\ /\ -7 \| SB3'46"15"W N
D. 7 7818 S6350°45'W D
16 e X Gl R=108.50' 1.54° i
\ N =108.
SHEET INDEX .r\’r G - | SBIWICW a1n 74
NO SCALE

R 17.08' =0540'21"
6’5 6‘\ P g?,\‘\ip.'ag ab% [aS

0
) S NB3'3313€ 99.27'
T N6915'37'E 17.38' .
- P 8 ULl
2l - EASEME
- (TYPICA
d 8 IRRIG
/1/ EASEMER

EASEMENT
REC.NO, BOD904 4B TRACT D S63
136,719 SF.

8 IRRIGATION & UTILITY

EASEMENT ( 19
24,947 SF.
8 uUTILITY
EASEMENT 20

(tvpical) 27,054 SF.

|
B
'J

w
3
™
o] 1]
o =
2 &
16" SANITARY E
SEWER EASEMENT S\ &
w
S I
el g l‘.-“:’
8602 39°E 187.07 ” el Eg 22,187 SF.
© |
BLOCK 3 2 ] = 860025 W 18494
22 'é o E T g uTuTy \S
22,443 SF. ol & = EASEMENT (TYPICAL) &)
W | = X 16
\ _ 8 unutY — o \ru.*: :

na 7N or



FIRST ADMINISTRA
BROOKHAVEN AT (

A REPLAT OF BLO
A PORTION OF THE SW QUARTER OF SECTION 17 AND NW QUARTER OF SECTIO

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COUNTY

Iy

LT
RIS H RN

iy prwy

t2 pdf ot
Wi /

.f» ;{} Jr f{,e"{?‘f‘f} /

~~ B o~ BOb o~

8 uTuTY #f‘—*/l*'

EASEMENT (TYPICAL)

TRACT W ; ::

ONORETETRL, ¢OPs:

sga2026W | &
100.27 _h/ ~

NOO°32'56"
152.16'

SHEET
|\)_ | Y02 gREUU Lo W 1wme: £ /\Q‘\/\?‘\
J 21 SRR 8 v
o - o

d 22,455 SF. Bl 213 ®
/\ = o o _ = | = S -
V/ \ 16 SANITARY ke : /
SEWER EASEMENT W e on 2
o 8 & c’h'v_ S
— gl & G 53 Lk /
R Vil 58 58S o
b e ) o Yoy
6 )

22,443 SF.

$29'58'48"W
28.59"

35 685 70T
J
o
=
P 4
5
&4
NN =
) )
L “"'*;27
’ g 29
262
5 * % "
7s ~
\’)Y
A

22

: /\
& ;
Ra1000 )
L=17.21
A=98'35'50"

TT—

IR L=70.08  &=125102"
7 IR xS B
U N FORLIL u JCAFNV Ly
& nihe
) an-i-i'ﬂ?
20" DRAINAGE “lage
24 AND ACCESS
31,442 SF. EASEMENT
o & 25 :
30" DRAINAGE
EASEMENT ‘%,,f\b 19,943 SF. ol }m 4
[v5) =
B ;
~

cga19"W r’

21,595 SF. bt 99.26'

£~=06"51"23"

& unuTy
l,',é’b/ EASEMENT (TYPicaly 28:866 SF.

FASFMFENT

(]

I e 16.00°

o " '

g NBB'S6'38"E 140.02

/ 433.44' 101,16 |
’ » = =

| $87°'51'38" W (=28.07— —
| , A=0157'23 pva o
! 150-60 16" SANITARY }
; (END SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT |
</ SEWER EASEMENT) — g1 5
| e



FIRST ADMINISTR.
BROOKHAVEN AT

A REPLAT OF BL
A PORTION OF THE SW QUARTER OF SECTION 17 AND NW QUARTER OF SECTI
TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COUNT

SHEET
SHEET 2 [T
I /\/ B SECTIQN_]? _ L )
SECTION 20 1 }
L LINE TABLE &
UNE | LENGTH BEARING
L1 7.55 SB1'00'37"E
L2 37.19 SB1°00'38"E —_—
¥ POINT OF Dl 1453] naszmssw
- COMMENCEMENT g
© SHEET 3 e il
:I NW CORNER OF SECTION 20, T. T
Uﬂgf ??I f ,@ iﬁ"' M 37 CBYT A RVE LENGTFT [P ARR T/ DEL ] Al @
U @ E?P IN(RAN E@\){jﬁ(}fﬁ\hﬁF@S{fT(@'PL [ 50[3%}%%9 7 ] T »
[ cz| so. .00 "08'47°49"
g 562 T3] 15.72] 10.00] 900303 // 77 50' ©
2 C4]  34.71] 225.00] 0850'16" 77 5z EASE]
C5| 15.76| 225.00| 04'00'47" ! L]
C6| 18.04| 75.00] 134649
‘ C7[ 2070 45.00] 2572130
‘ CcB| 4475 175.00| 14'39'00" SHEET §
Co| 1012|4500 12'53'00"
C10: 8.89! 45.00 11'18'51"
Cii| _ 6.35] 45.00] 0804'44"
o, POINT OF Ciz| _ 7.86] 225.00| 020002 SHEET INDEX
- 13|  49.67| 225.00] 12'38'S8"
S| BEGINNING C1¢] 25.05[1250.00]_0r19's¢” NO SCALE
r P C15] 16.10/1200.00| 00'46'07"
:(-' lﬁé ) ” !
@ l N88°37'07"E 847.07
(TR
2 Va 636.13
% y TRACT B
b 1 29,635 SF. i
e FOPY. RO LA L oS %
@EW g (/=T LN s e S a0 720 0) =R (¢
22" ROW - ——t
> 39"- - o, —-———-——,":"7'7_'7—__—'7
55— z 414.95 ‘
Q oy 2570 8 UTILITY 08" i 37W RO0LAA YN LANE [30°
i 345+ L=60 8o EASEMENT (TYPICAL) 414.95' .
9 | 3 ~_ 4=13"46'07" - —
N <+ —_— T 4 ST =
SN
= \
o 5
orgl|®
- 1N 2]
& rg)) "
i 5
A g ¥
- o 3
o Ll @ 0

PP PO ATH coPY UNOFFICEAL, CORPY |

LOT 1

NOO4313"E

333.8

8 UTILITY & IRRAGATION
T EASEMENT (TYPICAL)

| 8 umuTY
| EASEMENT (TYPICAL) o

—_ 570.96

S89°12'56"W 702.51°

A 13155

o~ A ST B ™



Date:

Title:

Presented By:

Prepared By:

Background:

Town of

'%"f:C()lumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

October 17, 2017

Utility Area — South of Wilder Lane
Brent Kaslon, Assistant Town Planner
Brent Kaslon, Assistant Town Planner

The utility area south of the Wilder Lane monument sign is unsightly
and the Trustees requested that staff consider possibilities for the
area. Staff has come up with some recommendations to clean the
area up and help screen the boxes. These improvements include a
low fence that would block some of the boxes (but not the full
height), adjacent landscaping that would create a planted “wall”, and
painting the boxes.

Fence Option: The fence would need to be low enough not to
interfere with the sight distance triangle at the entrance to Wilder
Lane. Lastly, the fence would need to be installed in a way that utility
workers can still have clear space to access the boxes, which may be
hard to achieve.

Landscape Option: Landscape options include planting a “wall” of
ornamental grasses with other plantings where we have clear access
to do so. The landscape approach would allow for utility workers to
access the boxes. The proposal would extend the existing bed at the
South Wilder Lane property line and bring rock mulch throughout
the utility area. Strategic planting would be designed per the
guidelines of the utility companies.

Painting Option: Painting the boxes a consistent color will help to
hide them. It is recommended that this option be selected in
combination with either the fence option or landscape option.
Painting should be done regardless of additional screening to add
uniformity.

Conclusions: The Town will need to get approval from the utility

“companies if we chose to fence the area and they may or may not
approve the location. We will also need to check with them prior to
painting. We will not necessarily need to get the approval of the
utility companies to landscape the area if the Town follows their
guidelines.



Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion(s):

Fencing Exhibit
Landscape Plan Exhibit
Estimates of Probable Cost

The Town would need to cover the costs of the improvements.

To add fencing only our estimate of probable cost is approximately
$6,000

To add landscape only our estimate of probable cost is approximately
$5,000.

The area needs to at least be regraded and have rock mulch added to
clean up the area. The boxes should also be painted at a minimum to
help to create a uniform look. If more needs to be done, staff
recommends that the landscape option be used as it is less money but
also is more easily assessable to the utility companies and less likely
to be damaged by frequent use by the utility workers.

“I move to allocate $3,000 in the 2018 budget to regrade and add
rock mulch to the ‘Wilder Lane utility area’ and to paint the
equipment to create a uniform look.”

Or

“I move to allocate $5,000 in the 2018 budget to implement the
landscape option as presented to ‘Wilder Lane utility area’.”



7| ouge yum yoiniy %00y

Sl GOOM @ f 6 133H

A

Snve

roaa Z
\’\m.__._o r

| ]
| &
_ .=
| Ja8
| HOTNN
' AOOM TIVLS
010 .vZ © ONH
|
so|buel ] ybis

UM a1au8lul Jou 0} ||el
.0€ uey) ssa7 buious

J1ONVIEL
1HOIS

|
|
|
|
|

aidid3a1adin

AP Y e
PRS-l BTty
B o elN YA\ D

|

.0-2€

[+
XXX

133IHS/L 3
‘IDN3I4 AOOM .9

v

ONINTL S

xog |99X 9 sse0oe
10} 82U} ul eale Jeg|Dk

Sad G- /ﬂ 55 @Je L
T _._o._ A dAOOM TIVLSNI

< HOINIA AOOM TTVLSNI 3 “0 .8 @ 94N 9
oo_aN@o_\,_Io_w ==

Sad ¢
OuM L1




_‘_

|

|

sbunue|d paoeid
Ajjeoibajel)s puel,

3ON34 AOOM 9 ﬁ#

6 133

yo|nw o0l ppe

WYA%

m
"INIWNNOW
| ALINNINWO D

133HS/¢/-3d

JTONVIHL
1H9IS

—

di3did31adin

A e 00 v © OINH OF

91N £
S8d G

B I

HOININ AOOM TTVLSNI

.
R s
/ iy A
7

Sdd G
OuM L1

133HS/L 3y
‘IDNI4 AOOM/.9

/’

.0-2¢

9 £

v

HOTMN AOOM TIVLSNI

..o.b 0E © 9YM 9




Opinion of Probable Cost

Wilder Lane Utility Area - Fence
Town of Columbine Valley
September 25, 2017

Description Size Quantity Unit Price Total Price
General Conditions
Mobilization 1ls $350.00
Site Work
Fine Grading 1,000 sf $1.00 $1,000.00
Painting Boxes 11ls $500.00
Fencing 65 If $25.00 $1,625.00
Landscape Materials
Rock Mulch with Weed Barrier Fabric 1,000 sf $0.80 $800.00
Irrigation
Repair Irrigation 500 sf $1.50 $750.00
Subtotal $5,025.00
20% - Contingency $1,005.00
Grand Total $6,030.00

Qualifications:

1 Prices do not include applicable taxes.



Opinion of Probable Cost

Wilder Lane Utility Area - Landscape Only
Town of Columbine Valley

September 25, 2017
Description Size Quantity Unit Price Total Price
General Conditions
Mobilization 1ls $250.00
Site Work
Fine Grading 1,000 sf $1.00 $1,000.00
Painting Boxes 1ls $500.00
Landscape Materials
Rock Mulch with Weed Barrier Fabric 1,000 sf $0.80 $800.00
Ornamental Grasses 20 ea $20.00 $400.00
Shrubs 10 ea $45.00 $450.00
Irrigation
Repair Irrigation 500 sf $1.50 $750.00
Subtotal $4,150.00
20% - Contingency $830.00

Grand Total $4,980.00

Qualifications:

1 Prices do not include applicable taxes.



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Recommended Motion:

Town of

";ﬁ{ColumbineVauey

Colorado

Regquest for Board of Trustee Action

October 17, 2017

Set date for Special Meeting and Cancel Regular Meeting
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Since the date of the November Regular trustee meeting falls in
Thanksgiving week this year, November 21, 2017, a special meeting
will be held on Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. (with a
public hearing on the 2018 Town Budget set for 6:15 p.m.) at the
Columbine Valley Town Hall. The regular meeting on the 21* will
be canceled.

“I move to set a Special Meeting for Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at
6:30 p.m. to consider Town business including the 2018 budget on 1
reading and to cancel the Regular Meeting on Tuesday, November
21, 201L7",



